DESERT WATER AGENCY SN BOARD OF DIRECTORS

"
(6

APRIL 18, 2017 (« @))) REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING 8:00 A.M. OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 SOUTH GENE AUTRY TRAIL - PALM SPRINGS - CALIFORNIA

N

About Desert Water Agency.

Desert Water Agency operates independently of any other local government. Its autonomous elected board members are directy accountable to the people they serve. The Agency is one of tha desert's
two State Water Contractors and provides water and resource management, including recycling, for a 325-squars-mile area of Westam Riverside Courly, ancompassing parts of Cathedrat Gity, Desert
Hot Springs, outlying Riverside County and Palm Springs. .

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATION - ACWA/JPIA (Karen Thesing, Director of Insurance Services)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - April 7, 2017 CIOFFI
GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT KRAUSE
COMMITTEE REPORTS — None

PUBLIC INPUT:

Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency. In addition, members of the public
may speak on any item listed on the agenda as that item comes up for consideration. Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than
three (3) minutes. As provided in the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from acting on items not listed on the agenda.

7. SECRETARY-TREASURER’S REPORT - MARCH
8. ITEMS FOR ACTION

B3 e R =

A. Request Board Action on Claim Submitted by Elizabeth Pearson KRAUSE
B. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 1156 Statutory Pass-Through Payments KRIEGER
C. Request Authorization to Award Contract — 2016/2017 Replacement Pipeline Project JOHNSON
D. Request Board Authorization to Enter New Conservation Stage Within Ordinance No. 65 METZGER
E. Request Authorization for Board Attendance (CSDA Legislative Days) KRAUSE
9. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION
A. March Water Production Figures KRAUSE
B. Groundwater Replenishment Assessments 2017/2018 Draft Engineer’s Reports KRAUSE
C. Making Conservation a California Way of Life (PPT) METZGER

10. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS
11. CLOSED SESSION

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1)
Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LiTIGATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1)
Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. County of Riverside, et al

C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1)
Name of Case: Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency



DWA Board Agenda
April 18, 2017
Page 2

D. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: 0.504 acre west of Indian Canyon Drive between Racquet Club Rd. and Via Olivera
APN No. 504-260-026 and portions of APN No. 504-260-025 and 504-260-027
Agency Negotiators: Mark S. Krause, General Manager and Steven L. Johnson, Asst. General Manager
Negotiating Parties: DWA and Ayres Advisors
Under Negotiation: Price and terms

E. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Conveyance of Property APN No. 687-030-019 to City of Cathedral City and
Conveyance of Easement APN 677-420-021 to City of Cathedral City
Agency Negotiators: Mark S. Krause, General Manager and Steven L. Johnson, Asst. General Manager
Negotiating Parties: DWA and City of Cathedral City
Under Negotiation: Terms

F. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: 0.48 acres west of Indian Canyon Drive between Via Escuela and Via Olivera
APN No. 504-270-014
Agency Negotiators: Mark S. Krause, General Manager and Steven L. Johnson, Asst. General Manager
Negotiating Parties: DWA and GMG LLC Indian
Under Negotiation: Price and terms

12, RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION - REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION
13. ADJOURN

Upon request, this agendz will be made available in appropriate alternative formats fo persons wilh disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americens with Disabiiities Act of 1990, Any person |
with 2 disability whe requires a modification or accommcdation in crder to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Deser: Water Agency’s Execvtive Secretary, af (760) 323-4971, at laast 48 working
hours pricr o the meating to enable the Agency to make reasonable arangements. Gopies of records provided ta Board membars which: relate to any agenda item to be discussed in open session may
be abtained from the Agancy at the address indicated on the agenda.




8784
MINUTES
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 3
OF THE
DESERT WATER AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

April 4, 2017

Attendance

DWA Board: James Cioffi, President )
Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer )
Patricia G. Oygar, Director )
Craig A. Ewing, Director )

Absent: Joseph K. Stuart, Vice President )

DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause, General Manager )
Steve Johnson, Asst. General Manager )
Martin S. Krieger, Finance Director - )
Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Bosard )
Ashley Metzger, Outreach & Consery. Mgr. )
Irene Gaudinez, Hulpan Resources Manager )

Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best& Krieger )
Robert Reeb Reeb Govqrnment Relations )

Public: Damd Frecdman P.S. Sustamablllty Comm, )

17772. President Clofﬁ opened the meetmg at 8:00 a.m. and asked Fledge of Allegiance
everyone to Jom Director Oyga.r in the Pledge of Allegiance.

17773. .~ President Cioffi called for approval of the March 7, 2017 paie il el

Regular Board meeting mmutes f i Minutes

Director Ewmg moved for approval. After a second by
Director Oygar, the minutes were approved as written.

. Approval of the
President Cioffi called for approval of the March 27, 2017 03/27/17 Special
. . 5 Board Mtg. Minutes
Special Board meeting minutes.

President Cioffi moved for approval. After a second by
Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer, the minutes were approved as written
(Director Ewing abstained, due to is absence).

17774. President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to g::g:' Manager’s
provide an update on Agency operations.

Mr. Krause stated on March 9, 2017 at approximately 12:15

Desert Water Apeney Regular Board Mecting Minutes 0407117



8785
p.m., staff responded to a hit fire hydrant on the north east corner of GM'sReport:
Cathedral Canyon Dr. and Terrace Rd. This was a hit and run, Staff was ﬁff ﬂ;)dmm
able to replace the bolts and gasket and put the hydrant back in service. A
police report was made. The water loss was from a 6 inch fully open fire

hydrant bury which ran for approximately 30 minutes.

On March 16, 2017 at approximately 10:30 p.m., stand by Hit Backflows
responded to hit backflows at 2300 S. Palm Canyon Drive. The vehicle hit
two 2-inch backflows. The police stated the driver left the vehicle and fled
on foot. Authorization was given by the HOA to make the needed repairs. A
police report was made and the water loss was metered.

Mr. Krause provided an update on Whitevirater Basin
deliveries: On March 31 delivery flows to the basin total 650 cfs
(approximately 180 cfs of this is diverted to the Whltewa‘ter Hydra Plant).
This flow is expected to continue through the end of the year. For the month
of March, the plant operated about 10.5 days and generated approximately
223,000 kwh of energy. Staff anticipates earning around $19,650 from SCE .
for this energy.

Water Delivery Update

Continuing his report, M. Krause stated on. March 23, while Operations Center Solar

performing a daily inspection of the Solar 1 inverters and switchgear, e
Operations technicians smelled a faint {race. of smoke in “the inverter

building. Also, the building did not have power, Upon mspectlon of the

switchgear, they discovered.that an 800 amp:; and 300 amp breaker melted.

Staff determined that the breaker connection clamps to the buss bar

dislodged, producing extreme heat which resul’c@d in the breakers melting.

Operations staff is workmg w1th a local company to find replacement

breakers.

Snow Creek Pipeline
Failures

Mr. Krause stated on March 25, a leak was reported on the
south 51de of Highway 111; near the\Mountaln Gate development. The leak
was on an above ground section of the Snow Creek pipeline (an 18” pipe
installed in the late 1940°s). Later that day, staff observed a second leak on
the pipe, near the first leak. Water deliveries from Snow Creek and Falls
Creek were halted until the pipe sections were replaced on March 28. Water
deliveries resumed on March 29.

Continuing his report, Mr. Krause stated that DWR operators Clifton Court Forebay
recently discovered damage to the intake structure at the Clifton Court "= Damage
Forebay, a nearly 2-mile wide reservoir that stores water for the SWP
pumping plant in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta near Tracy.

Mr. Krause stated on March 9, he toured MWD’s Weymouth Weymouth Tour
Treatment Plant in La Verne.

. . , 04/18/17 Blood
Mr. Krause announced on April 18, Life Stream will be at the Dﬁvde;):,

Agency conducting a blood drive and marrow screening from 9:00 a.m. — Screening

Desert Waler Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 04707/17



1:00 p.m.; It will be held in the visitor’s parking lot.

Continuing his report, Mr. Krause asked Assistant General
Manager Johnson to discuss the system leak data.

Mr. Johnson stated the table and map indicate the total
number of leaks in the system from March 6 — March 26. There were 80
leaks during this timeframe. Also included is information on the various
streets that are part of the 2016/17 replacement pipeline project and 2017/18
replacement pipeline project.

Concluding his report, Mr. Krause noted several meétings_ and
activities he participated in during the past several weeks.

17775. President Cioffi noted the minutes for the March 26, 2017
Executive Committee were provided in the Board’s packet.

8786
GM’s Report
(Cont.)

System Leak Data

General Manager’s
Meetings & Activities

Committee Reports
Executive 03/26/17

. Conservation & Public

President Cioffi noted the minutes for the March 30, 201"7
Conservation & Public Affairs Committee were pr@wded in the Board’s.
packet. .-

17776. President Cioffi opened the mectmg for pubhc mput

There being no one from the pubhc w1shmg to address the
Board, President Cioffi closed the public comment period.. -

17777. President Clofﬁ called upon Secretary Treasurer Bloomer to
provide an overview of ﬁnanc1a1 act1v1t1es for the ‘month of February 2017.

Secretary—Treasurer Bloomer repoﬂed that the Operating
Fund received $1,359; ;493 in Water Sales Revenue and $45,867 in
Reclam,atlon Sales Revenue. $157 256 was received in Advanced
Construction Deposits: $105,345 from ACBCI Calle Encilia parking
structure, $26,800 from BR Palm Springs Investments (S. Indian Cyn) and
$25,111 from El Camino Norte Vista Inc. $1,286,217 was paid out in
Accounts Payable. Year-to-date Water Sales are 12% over budget, Year-to-
date Total Revenues are 11% over budget and Year-to-date Total Expenses
are 16% under budget. There were 22,336 active services as of February 28,
2017 compared to 22,340 as of January 31, 2017 and compared to 21,710 as
of February 28, 2013.

Reporting on the General Fund, Ms. Bloomer stated that
$186,364 was received in Property Tax Revenue. $184,926 was received in
Groundwater Replenishment Assessments from private pumpers. $20,237
was received in State Water Project refunds. $19,408 was received in
Whitewater Hydro Power Sales for January 2017. $1,767,628 was paid out
in State Water Project Charges (YTD payments July-February $12,989,054)

Desert Water Agency Regalar Board Mecting

Aﬂairs 03/30/17

Public Input

Secretary-Treasurer’s
Report (February
2017)

Operating Fund

General Fund

Minutes (H4/07/17



Reporting on the Wastewater Fund, Ms. Bloomer stated that
$39,831 was received in Sewer Capacity charges. There are a total of 67
contracts (47 Cathedral City Cove and 20 Dream Homes). Total delinquents
of 27 (40%). $78,318 was paid out in Accounts Payable.

17778. President Cioffi called upon Outreach & Conservation
Manager Metzger to present the civil penalty hearing for water use
violations.

Mrs. Metzger noted there have been more than 475 violations
issued and that recipients have 7 days to request a hearing in writing. Staff
has received two hearing requests for today. Neither appellant i is present for
today’s hearing.

Mrs. Metzger announced the first appeﬂ‘ant is Anthony
Spotora and noted the violations: 1) Irrigating during restrlgteﬂ hours and 2)
Irrigating on restricted day. The fine is $50 and the reasons for appeal is he

recently installed a smart controller and his net familiar w1th the device;-

hired a new gardener, has already corrected the problem aﬁd feels that he
has been saving water since the correction.

Mrs. Metzger noted that Mr Spotora s water_consumption
was reduced in January and February. .

Director Ewing made a Il‘lOthIl t\o nphold the appeal; violation
occurred and waive the penalty. After a second by Director Oygar, the
motion carried unammOusly (Vice President Stuart absent).

Mrs, Me‘rzger\amounced the second appellant is Oscar Olsson
and noted the violations: 1) Imgatmg during restricted hours, and 2) Broken
irrigation. The fine is $50 and the reasons for appeal are that a bicycle rider
might have broken the sprinkler, spmnklers were on to find the issue and
sprinklers have been repaired.

Mrs. Metzger noted that Mr. Olsson does not have a smart
controller via DWA rebate.

Director Oygar made a motion to uphold the appeal; violation
occurred and waive the penalty. After a second by President Cioffi, the
motion carried unanimously (Vice President Stuart absent).

17779. President Cioffi stated that staff informed the Executive
Committee about an upcoming BBK Seminar regarding Water Laws and
Regulations in San Diego. It was determined that those Board Members
interested in attending be given authorization as service to the Board and
receive per diem. He noted that Assistant General Manager Johnson will be
attending.

8787

Secretary-Treasurer’s
Report {Cont.)

Wastewater Fund

Items for Action;

Water Use Violations-
Civil Penalty Hearing

Anthony Spotora

Uphold
Appeal/Violation
Occurred/Waive
Penalty

Oscar Olsson

Uphold
Appeal/Violation
Occurred/Waive
Penalty

Request Auth. for

Board Attendance at
BBK Water Laws &
Regulations Seminar

Desert Waler Ageney Regular Beard Meeting Minutes 030717



Director Oygar moved for authorization for Board attendance
and per diem for the BBK Water Laws and Regulations Seminar on April
25 in San Diego. After a second by Director Ewing, the motion carried
unanimously (Vice President Stuart absent).

Director Ewing stated it is a worthwhile event, but he will be
out of town and not able to attend.

Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer expressed her interest in
attending the seminar.

17780. President Cioffi welcomed Mr. Reeb and asked hun 1o discuss
his 2016/2017 Legislative Report. .

Mr. Reeb discussed the following items: AB791 AB792
AB793, AB851, AB869, AB968, AB1000, AB1273, AB1529, AB1562
AB1654, AB1668 AB1669, AB1671, SB623, SB691, SB771, SB778, and

8788
Action Items:
(Cont.)
BBK Water Laws &
Reg. Seminar

Discussion Items:
Legislative Report

SCA4. There was discussion and support for. AB851 ‘{Local Agency{.";--

Design-Build Projects). He noted that AB1529" (Cross,Connection or

Backflow Prevention Device Inspectors: Certification) and AB968 (Urban
Water Management Planning) have been amended and recommends its
support. \‘ =

Director Ewing moved to approve recommendanons listed in
the 2016/2017 Legislative Report, including. support of* AB851, amended
AB1529 and amended AB968. After a second by President Cioffi, the
motion carried unammOusly (Vice: Pres1dent Stuan absent).

President Clo‘fﬁ thanked Mr, Reeb and the Legislative
Committee for their efforts.

17781. President Cioffi asked Agency Counsel Riddell to provide a
report on the March 16, 2017 meeting of the Board of Directors of the State
Water Contractors, Inc. }

Mr. Riddell provided a report on the following items: 1)
Board Action Items, 2) DWR Management Report, 3) Water Supply
Report, 4) Legislative Report, 5) General Manager’s Report, 6) Fiscal Year
2(017-2018 Budget and 7) Report on Infrastructure Objectives.

17782. President Cioffi asked Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer and
Director Ewing to report on their attendance at the NWRA D.C.
Conference.

Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer and Director Ewing noted their
attendance at the NWRA D.C. conference and several meetings with
legislators and their staff.

2016/2017 Legislative
Report Approved

State Water Contractors
Meeting — 03/16/17

Directors’ Report on
NWRAD.C.
Conference

Desert Water Agency Regnlar Board Mecting Minutes 04/0717



17783. President Cioffi noted that Board packets included Outreach
& Conservation reports for March 2017.

Mrs. Metzger reminded the Board of the upcoming DWA
Facilities Tour on April 11.

17784. Director Ewing announced that he will be on vacation, unable
to attend the April 18 and May 2 Board meetings.

President Cioffi noted the Board received customer

correspondence.

17785. At 9:45 a.m., President Cioffi convened into Closed Session
for the purpose of Conference with Legal Counsel, (A) Existing Litigation,

pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Agua Caliente Band al

of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al; (B) Existing
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section. 54956 9 (d) (1), ACBCI
vs. County of Riverside, et al; (C) Existing L1t1gat10n, pursuant to-.
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Mission: Spnn/gs Water District
vs. Desert Water Agency; (D) Real Property Negotiators, pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8, Property-0.504 acre west of Indian
Canyon Drive between Racquet Club, Rd. and Via Ohvera _Agency
Negotiators: Agency Negotiators: Mark S. Krause, General Manager and
Steven L. Johnson, Assistant General Manager Ncgotlatmg Parties: DWA
and Ayres Advisors, Under Negotiation: Price “and terms; and (E) Real
Property Negotiators, pursuant to Govemment Code ‘Section 54956.8,
Conveyance of Property-APN 687 030-019 to Clty of Cathedral City and
Conveyance of Easement-APN 677 420-021 to City of Cathedral City,
Agency Negotiators: Mark"S. Krause General Manager and Steven L.
Johnson, Assistant General Manager, Negotiating Parties: DWA and City of
Cathedral City, Under Negouatlon Terms.

17786. At 12:04 p.m., President Cioffi reconvened the meeting into
open session and announced there was no reportable action.

17787. In the absence of any further business, President Cioffi
adjourned the meeting at 12:05 p.m.

James Cioffi, President

ATTEST:

Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer

8789

Discussion Items:
(Cont.}

Outreach &
Conservation — March
2017

Directors
Comments/Requests

Closed Session:
A, Existing Litigation —
ACBCI vs. CVWD, et

B. Existing Litigation —
ACBCI vs. Riverside
County
C. Existing Litigation —
MSWD vs. DWA

'D. Real Property

Negotiators

E. Real Property
Negotiators

Reconvene —No
Reportable Action

Adjournment

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meefing Minuies 0407/17



GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
APRIL 18, 2017

On April 5 at approximately 3:00 p.m. Construction staff responded to a hit fire hydrant on
Mesquite Ave. west of Farrell Dr. The fire hydrant was hit by a bobcat skid steer working with a
landscaping company. Staff replaced the fire hydrant and put it back in service. A police report
was made. The water loss was from a fully open 6-inch bury for approximately for 20 minutes.




Water Delivery Update

Whitewater Basin Water Deliveries:

Whitewater Hydro Update: As of April 11, the hydro plant has generated 282,079 kWh, a rate of
25,643 kWh/day.

At this rate we anticipate generating 769,305 kWh for the month of April and will collect an
estimated amount of $68,500 from SCE.

Sites Reservoir Update
April 11, 2017

METROPOLITAN BOARD OK’S PLANNING ROLE IN
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA RESERVOIR PROJECT

District board appropriates $1.5 million for
participation in Sites Reservoir planning phase

Looking to possibly increase Southern California’s future water reserves and better position the
region to address climate change, Metropolitan Water District's Board of Directors today approved
an initial down payment to participate in a proposed large off-stream reservoir in Northem
California.

The board unanimously authorized $1.5 million to join the first planning phase of the proposed
Sites Reservoir aimed at securing state grant construction funds from Proposition 1. While the
action does not guarantee Metropolitan’s future involvement in the building of the planned
reservoir about 80 miles north of Sacramento, it provides the district an initial option of up to
50,000 acre-feet of annual water yield.




DWA - 2017 Supplemental Water Orders

DWA - 2017 Turmback Pool
= . PRI Forcasted
Pool Allocation ( ;le:t‘ :ﬁi::_f:_d Hf?:‘ga_tac" Actu(aé)Cost Prtéc:iwsa:se Trars::;r‘-.a‘.lcr Totg:ls?ost Atg;sk
: 1ALre-Feat; : [Agre-Feet) (%) L
Pool A 60% § 34.44 375 3251% 11.153CC PEOTTRVELOOL it 2d0T | $11,193.00
F221B 60%| $ 17.22 334 - $ - $ - k- -
Foo B 16045 2 17.22 $ IT5i4E |8 i ANTRESI SRS 5.7 5
Suz-Totals e $ 1118300 % & q:2 Z it
CGrang Totat SR L
OWA - Asticle 21
Sehedil :
T;lg:a;n :’S;IM;d Trans::so)rtatlon Sathmhta
(AF;
sanuary - g -
Fetruary - § -
March 1242 | % 434,700 00 hiay revert bask to Table A
Apri 1424 | $ 488 40550 hiay revert back to Table A
May 5 3 B3 AN O tay revert cask to Table A
June g 33 WMay revert Hack to Table A
Guly - $ -
August - $ -
Sentember - $ -
October - 3 -
Neovemper - % -
Cecember - $ -
Total 5.#E 1,823,300
Yuba Accord Water
Requeated Actual oot e | . .
52;::??; Ngaation SAF AII?S?_‘:.icn ““c""?s'.:" ol aransgg‘tatnon '!'ota(g:cst At (?)SK Comment
1AF) (AF
4001 % 3¢.4C 403 & bz Charge If not deivered oy DWR
3 35§ 50.00 35 3 o Charge if not deflvared Sy DWR
Suc Totals 444 seg ERTETCEN S
Grand Total SR 0
Summary
Total
Requested
fAstual Purchase | Transsresation
Alccatien Cost Cost
Water Type| (AF) (35 ($)
FogiA 325 [ $11 18300 | § 143 7E0.LC
Pool B 334 |8 F75148 (5 11BES0CD
Artice 21 5396 % - $ 1.852805.Q00
Yuba C1 402 | $2045CLC )3 153.8C0.LC
Yuba C2 35|3% 75200 | % 2280.00
Sub-Total €423 43514448 $ 2,280,100.00
Grand Total $ 2,200,244 48




SYSTEM LEAK DATA
{(PERIOD BEGINNING MARCH 27, 2017 THRU APRIL 11, 2017}

STREET NAME QUARTER SECTION | NUMBER OF LEAKS
SATURMINO RD 4413NW 4
PASEQ EL MIRADOR 441INW 3
CALLE MARCUS 4411NE 3
PASATIEMPO RD 4411NE 2
LIVMOR AVE 4413NE 2
WARM SANDS DR 4423NE 2
VIA MONTE VISTA 44 10NE 1
CAMINO NORTE 4410NE 1
COTTONWOOD RD 4411NW 1
INDIAN CANYON DR 440ZNW 1
RACQUET CLUB RD 4402NW 1
AVENIDA PALOS VERDES 4411SwW 1
MISSION RD 4410SE 1
WARM SANDS PL 4423NE 1
LOUELLA RD 4413NE 1
CERRITOS RD 44015wW 1
SATURMINO BR 4413NW 1
ALEJO RD 44125W 1
SUNNY DUNES RD 4519NE 1
HERMOSA PL 4410SE 1
SANDCLIFF RD 4425NE 1
BELARDORD 44155E 1

[TOTAL LEAKS IN SYSTEM:

32

* Streets highhghted in blue are belng replaced as part of the
2016/2017 Repiacement Pipelina Project

* Streets highlighted in green are included as part of the
proposed list of streets for the 2017/2018 Replacement

Pipeline Project




| R
[ r l
i
s
i
a0
ST : |
LEGEND DWG. BY DATE SCALE
_ o a _ e LEAK(S) RECORDED
(Period bEgII:"iifj]g 1h:if:r;g1i_i§'. 2017 thru 63% RECORDED:
L : E‘E&maﬁéﬂrzﬁéﬁ LINES EXHIBIT
. 13, 32
DESERT WATER AGENCY |=icis) RECORoED: . A

FALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA

FOR 2017718
REPLACEMENT PIFELINES




General Manager's Meetings and Activities

Meetings:
04/04/2017 SWC Water Operations Committee Conf. Call
04/05/2017 DWA/CVWD/MWD SWP Supplemental Water Agreement Conf. Call
04/10/2017  Staff Meeting/Snow Creek Security/Information Systems DWA
04/11/2017 DWA Facilities Tour DWA
04/11/2017 Board Meeting Prep. With Staff & Cioffi DWA
04/12/2017 BLM — Whitewater Recharge Facilities Permit Conf. Call
04/14/2017 DWA/CVWD SWP Deliveries & Hydro Operation/Coordination DWA/Field
04/17/2017 DWA Eng/Ops Meeting/Snow Creek Security Meeting/Info. Sys. DWA

Activities:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

7)

8)

9)
10)
11)
12)
13)
14)
15)
16)
17)
18)
19)
20)
21)
22)
23)
24)
25)
26)
27)
28)
29)
30)

Sites Reservoir Agreement

E-Biling — Completed and now tracking

QOutreach Talking Points — KMIR

Snow Creek Hydro SCE contract extension - ongoing
Whitewater Hydro — 'Developing new administration procedures
State and Federal Contractors Water Authority and Delta Specific Project Committee
(Standing)

Clifton Court SWP Damage

MSWD Second Amended Petition— Ongoing

ACBCI Section 14 Facilities & Easements

New Mesquite Property Fencing

Chain of Title

Lake Oroville Spillway Damage

Replacement Pipelines 2016-2017

Lake Oroville NMFS Requirements

DWA/CVWD/MWD Operations Coordination/Article 21/Pool A/Pool B/Yuba Water
DWA/CVWD/MWD Agreements Update

Recycled Water Effluent Reservoir Coating Failures

SGMA Alternative Plans and Bridge Documents/Tribal Comments
SWP 2017 Water Supply

SGMA San Gorgonio Pass Sub-Basin MOU

ACBCI Law Suits

Lake Perris Dam Remediation

Drought Pricing Study

Section 14 Pipeline Easements

DOI Regulation

DWA Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Budget

A.B. 1562

Cathedral City Monitoring Well Site Abandonment

California Legislation Review

FOIA




Activities (cont):

31)
32)
33)

34)
35)
36)

Whitewater Hydro Operations Coordination with Recharge Basin O&M
Adjusting Drought Requirements
Multi-Agency Rate Study

SGMA Tribal Stakeholder Meetings
2016/2017 Engineer’s Report on Groundwater Replenishment and Assessment Program
Whitewater Spreading Basins — BLM Permits




BALANCE

DESERT WATER AGENCY
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES

OPERATING ACCOUNT

MARCH 1, 2017

WATER SALES

RECLAMATION SALES

WASTEWATER RECEIPTS

POWER SALES

METERS, SERVICES, ETC.
REIMBURSEMENT — GENERAL FUND
REIMBURSEMENT — WASTEWATER FUND
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER
CUSTOMER DEPQOSITS — SURETY
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS — CONST.
LEASE REVENUE

INTEREST RECEIVED ON [NV. FDS.
FRONT FOOTAGE FEES

BOND SERVICE & RESERVE FUND INT
MISCELLANEOCUS

TOTAL RECEIPTS

PAYMENTS

PAYROLL CHECKS

PAYROLL TAXES

ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

CHECKS UNDER $10,000.00
CHECKS OVER $10,000.00 — SCH. #1
CANCELLED CHECKS AND FEES

TOTAL PAYMENTS

NET INCOME

BOND SERVICE ACCOUNT

MONTHLY WATER SALES
EXCESS RETURNED BY B/A

BOND SERVICE FUND

INVESTED RESERVE FUNDS

FUNDS MATURED
FUNDS INVESTED — SCH. #3

NET TRANSFER

BALANCE MARCH 31, 2017

MARCH 2017

($653,041.93)

$1,595,851.70
63,280.97
97.918.97
360,328.33
48,277.00
97,643.89
73,5616.19
1,532.94
4,698.00
125,482.00
3,368.43
7.,801.71
0.00

0.00
22,100.55

$2,501,800.68

$318,122.79
257,325.21
665,637.99
250,876.64
1,449,845.77
380.33

$2.942 188.73

($440,388.05)

$0.00
$0.00

$780,000.00
432,000.00

INVESTED
RESERVE FUNDS
$15,343,104.64

$0.00

$348,000.00 ($348,000.00)

($745,429.98) $14,995,104.64



LL'SyR'&PP LS

00'559°LLS
009ZOVLS
SL'0E9'SPS
9E"1€C LS
67 L6L'99%
0076€'8LS
61°9¥8'L9%
Tr9R9nLLs
0070S9'01%
SSOr9'SLS
L0'908'59%
oL ZL&'LYS
00 ZLY'LYS
00°5C9°LOFS
0LvLI'SLLS
a0°soF'Le$
LL°085°19%
00OPY'LLS
roEor'srs
6/°962'01%
00°008°61%

INROWY

V1Ol ..

WY390Y4d JOVE ANg Janl
WV3D0dd ¥OV4 And Janl
ONIAVd

$3ANddNS IDIAYIS FLYM
ONRIINION]

FONVNIINIVIN dICANISTY - INTWAYC LOVEINOD
(N-E9L-91# O/M) YE# LINN B (N-Z91-91 # O/M ) ZT# 1INN - SISVHIUN TIDIHIA

JONVNILINIVIA §ILVM F19V10d - INTJNAYL LOVELNOD

H31SO08 OLNVOY 8 Ob# T9IM :INIVd

$31ddNS "$'l

$334 TvoT

$3MddNS IDIAY3S JILVM

(681/881-91 # O/M ) INVd D38 ® JON34 / LT# THM ® IDN3A - SINIWAVd LOVIINOD
1D3rO¥d 10-S1 42 - SINIWISNray all IATVA ¥31vm

L10Z TV - SWNINIAd IONVAINSNI NOISIA 8 TVINIQ ‘HLTVIH

8L/L/¥ - L1/1/v 404 ONITIE TYMINT WVIOO0Ud AL¥3dOUd

£102 AYVNALI] 3O ONITIIE INNIATY JAUVYMILSYM

ONIAVd

INVId D34 ® SH0LO31IA SV INROTHD / (N 261-9L # O/M) FOLVINDI INANDVA
SINNOD ¥3ILYM AD J0d SIDIAYIS DONISIYIAAY B ONILINAVIN

(vOrFL # ANI) SFHOLVJ INTWIAVA ONNITA

NOILdI¥OS3Ia

000°0L$ ¥3IAO SHOIHD-L# TINAIHIS

INNOJJV ONIIVIIHO

1SV3 SONIS WTVd

NOLVIDOSSY SYINMOIWOH 1SIM
ONI “ONIAVd 182

VINYOAITVYD 4O ANVdINOD 4FHDLVYHL
ONI IAVMALS 2 33931

ONI SONILYOD NOT1OD T

ddO2 NIOINIM Qi Visad

s43

SONILVOD 13353d

10341a mao

dT1 43DIYX %2 15349 1534

ONI ¥31IN 339avd

ONI ‘ANVdWOD IONIIV B V
SONRIdS WIVd 40 ALID

YOHINY SNI SYIMOd LNIOT/YMDY
JOHINY SNI SYTIMOd LNIOH/ VMOV
HIALVMILSYM - ADNIOV H3LVM La3s3q
ONI ‘ONIAYd 197

ONI 'YOTHD-LIYIN
SNOLLYIINNWINOD 33N

OT1 ONIAIVD 12 SINTYd NImL

JNVN

99erLL
t9eril
L92vLL
greril
SleriLt
Zlerit
e6LVLL
8glril
€Ll
vLIvLL
eilrlLl
LZIYLL
09L¥LL
12:14 411
6elvlLl
141140
1€LPLL
B60PLL
seorilL
L90FLL
gzorLl

#323HO



DESERT WATER AGENCY

OPERATING FUND - LISTING OF INVESTMENTS

MARCH 31, 2017
MATURITY YIELDTO | CALLABLE
PURCH DATE NAME DESCRIPTION DATE COST PAR VALUE MARKET VALUE MATURITY STATUS
I Local Agency Investment Fund l
06-30-83  State of Callfornla LAIF DOpen $ 11,240,404.64 $ 11,240,30464 5 11,240404.64 0.840%
Certificates of Deposit I
08-28-15  Union Bank Capital Bank €D 09-28-17 § 250,000.00 S 250,000.00 $ 250,462.50 1.050% Bullet
Total Certificates of Deposit $ 250,000.00 5 250,000.00 $ 250,462.50
Commerclal Paper '
04-30-12  Union Bank General Electric 04-27-17 § 1,004,700.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,640.00 2.300% Bullet
Total Commerical Paper $  1,004,700.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,640.00
L Government Agency |
09-20-16  Union Bank FNMA {(Callable 6-20-17) 09-20-19 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 § 986,920.00 1.300% Quarterly
10-28-16  Union Bank FHLMC STEP (Callable 4-28-17) 102821 § 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 995,450.00 1.000% Quarterly
02-28-17  Union Bank FHLMC ({Callable 3-25-17) 02-25-19 § 500,000.00 5 500,000.00 5 499,645.00 1.400% Quarterly
Total Government Agency $§  2,500,00000 $ 2,500,00000 5 2,482,015.00
Weighted Mean YTM  1.001%
TOTAL INVESTED @ 03/31/17 $ 14,995,104.64 $ 14,990,404.64 $ 14,973,522.14

BALANCE & 06/30/16

INCREASE (DECREASE} $2,506,792,78




DESERT WATER AGENCY
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES

GENERAL ACCOUNT

MARCH 2017

BALANCE MARCH 1, 2017

* TAXES - RIVERSIDE COUNTY

* INTEREST EARNED - INV. FUNDS
GROUNDWATER REPLEN. ASSESSMENT
REIMBURSEMENT - OPERATING FUND
REIMBURSEMENT - CVWD MGMT
STATE WATER PROJECT REFUNDS
REIMB - CVWD - WHITEWATER HYDRO
POWER SALES - WHITEWATER
MISCELLANEQUS

TOTAL RECEIPTS
PAYMENTS
CHECKS UNDER $10,000.00

CHECKS OVER $10,000.00 - SCH. #1
CANCELLED CHECKS AND FEES

TOTAL PAYMENTS
NET INCOME
INVESTED RESERVE FUNDS

FUNDS MATURED
FUNDS INVESTED — SCH. #2

NET TRANSFER

BALANCE MARCH 31, 2017

* INCLUSIVE TO DATE

RECEIPTS IN FISCAL YEAR
RECEIPTS IN CALENDAR YEAR

INVESTED

RESERVE FUNDS

(%611,481.11) $111,438,984.35
50,706.72
74,489.21
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
6,292.44
30,423.80
121.64

$162,033.81

25,200.73
1,287,759.34
0.00

1.312,960.07

($1,150,926.26)

3,780,000.00
3,000,000.00

$780,000.00 ($780,000.00)

($982,407.37) $110,658,984.35

TAXES INTEREST

$13,961,627.41 $687,000.78
$7,831,734.10 $239,577.68



re65L'LBZ 1%

StaveTzs
00'700'91L0°LS
60°6v¢'18%
00°LSY'L91%

INNOWY

TVIOL «s

ANINIDVYNYIN NVIDOUd diNmA|

LL0Z HOAYIN - 1O3rodd 43LVM ALvIS

£10Z AHVNYG3I] JOd ININISENGNITY ANNd DNILVIIO

£102T ¥v3IA TVOSH - FJALLNNOD JI0AITSIY NI NOILYdIDLEYd

NOLLdIIOS3a
000°0L$ ¥IAO SOIHD-L# TINAIHDS
INNODDV TVIINID
ADN3OV ¥3LVM 143530

LOIAISIT d1UVM ASTIVA VTIFHOVOD
$304NOSI YALVM 40 "Ld3Q "vD 40 3LVIS
ONLLYHIHO - ADNIDV ¥3LvMm La353]
ALIJOHINY SYIMOd INIOT 124road s3lis

JNVN

5888
voes
€988
2888

#303HO



DESERT WATER AGENCY

GENERAL FUND - LISTING OF INVESTMENTS

MARCH 31, 2017
PURCHASE NAME DESCRIPTION MATURITY COsT PAR VALUE MARKET VALUE YIELD TO CALLABLE
DATE DATE MATURITY STATUS
| Local Ageney Investment Fund |
06-30-83  State of California LAIF Open $ 39,900,514.35 $ 39,900,514.35 $ 39,800,514.35 0.840% -
Certificates of Depasit |
01-25-13 Union Bank General Electric Capital Bank CD 01-25-18 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,810.00 1.100% Bullet
09-28-15 Union Bank Capital Bank CD 09-28-17 § 250,000.00 $ 25000000 $ 250,462.50 1.050% Sullet
10-07-15 Ladenburg Thalmann Goldman Sachs CD 04-07-18 $§ 245,000.00 $ 245,00000 $ 245,487.55 1.350% Bullet
10-29-15 Ladenburg Thalmann -Ally Bank CD 10-30-17 § 245,000.00 $ 24500000 5 245458.15 1.150% Bullet
11-04-15 Ladenburg Thalmann Capital One NACD 11-06-17 $ 245,000.00 $ 24500000 5 24545815 1.100% Bullet
11-04-15 Lladenburg Thalmann Discover CD 11-06-17 § 245,000.00 $ 245,000.00 $ 245,A01.80 1.150% Bullet
Total Certificates of Deposit $ 2,230,000.00 5  2,230,000.00 $ 2,233,078.15
[ Commercial Paper I
12-16-13  Stifel General Electric 05-15-18 § 587,600.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 525,170.00 &.300% Bullet
D4-27-15 Ladenburg Thalmann Apple Inc. 05-03-18 997,92000 $  1,000,000.00 $ 996,980.00  1.000% Bullet
02-01-16 Union Bank US Bank Note (Callable 12-29-17) 01-29-18 $ 1,000,950.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 999,730.00  1.450% 1Time
Total Commercial Paper $ 2,586,470.00 S  2,500,000.00 $ 2,521,880.00
| Government Agency
09-19-12  Stifel {D.A.D} FNMA 09-19-17 & 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,390.00 0.950% 1 Time
12-28-12  Stifel {D.A.D) FHLB [Callable Continuous) 12-28-17 $ 1,000,00000 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 996,J00.00 0.840% Continuous
03-27-13 Ladenburg Thalmann FNMA {Callable 6-27-17) 03-27-18 $ 1,000,000.00 $  1,000,000.00 $ 958,710.00 1.050% Qrirly
06-13-13 Ladenburg Thalmann FHLB (Callable 6-13-17) 06-13-18 % 1,000,000.00 $  1,000,000.00 $ 999,100.00 1.100% Qrtrly
06-23-15 Ladenburg Thalmann FHLMC 06-23-17 $ 1,000,000.00 $  1,000,000.00 5 $99,970.00 0.800% 1Time
10-02-15  Stifel FHLB (Callable 10-2-17) 10-02-19 % 1,000,0000¢ $ L0Q000DOG $ 998,240.00 1.450% Continuous
10-29-15 Stifel FHLB ({Callable Continugus) 10-25-18 § 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 997,440.00 1.120% Continuous
13-23-15 Ladenburg Thalmann FHLMC (Callable 5-23-17) 05-23-18 $ 996,000.00 $  1,000,000.00 $ 996,020.00 1.000% Qrtrly
11-25-15 Stifel FNMA ([Callable 5-25-17) 11-25-19 § 1,000,000.00 § 1,000,00000 $ 997,100,000 1.500% Qrirly
02-26-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FNMA {Callable 5-25-17) 02-26-19 § 1,000,00000 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 996,590.00 1.250% Qrirly
03-23-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FNMA (Callable 6-23-17) 03-23-20 $ 1,600,00000 § 1,000,000.00 $ 993,800.00 1.500% Qrirly
03-30-16  Stifel FNMA STEP {Callable 6-30-17) 03-30-21 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 992,730.00 1.500% Qrtrly
03-30-16  Stifel FHLMC STEP {Callable 6-30-17) 03-30-21 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 989,020.00 1.250% Qrirly
04-26-16 Lladenburg Thalmann FHLE [Callable Continuous) 10-2620 § 999,500.00 §  1,000,000.00 $ 985,140.00 1.550% Continuous
05-23-16 Stifel FHLMCSTEP (Callable 5-23-17) 05-23-19 $§ 1,000,000.00 % 1,000,000.00 $ 998,850.00 0.800% Qrirly
05-23-16  Stifel FNMA {Callable 5-23-17) 08-23-19 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 5 990,55000 1.250% Qrirly
05-25-16  Stifel FNMA STEP {Caliable 5-25-17) 052521 $ 1,000,000.00 % 1,000,000.00 $ 996,370.00 1.000% Qrtrly
05-26-16 Union Bank FNMA [Callable 5-26-17] 11-26-19 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,00000 $ 992,170.00 1300% 1iTime
05-31-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FHLMC {Callable 5-29-17} 08-29-18 % 1,000,00000 £  1,000,00000 $ 996,140.00 1.020% Qrirly
06-01-16  Stifel FFCB {Callable Continuous) 03-01-19 $ 1,000,00000 5  1,000,000.00 5 994,110.00 1.250% Continuous
06-13-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FNMA {Callable 6-13-17) 06-13-19 $ 1,000,000.00 $  1,000,000.00 $ 9497,290.00 1.400% Qrtrly
06-16-16  Stifel FFCB {Cailable Continuous) 03-16-20 $ 1,000,000.00 $  1,000,00000 $ 984,950.00 1.400% Continuous
06-21-16  Stifel FHLMC STEP {Callable 6-21-17) 06-21-21 $ 1,000,00000 $  1,000,000.00 $ S81,740.00  1.400% Qrerly
06-28-16  Stifel FHLMC STEP (Callable 6-28-17) 06-28-19 S 1,500,000.00 $  L500,000.00 $§ 1,496,880.00 0.750% Qrtrly




DESERT WATER AGENCY

GENERAL FUND - LISTING OF INVESTMENTS

MARCH 31, 2017
PURCHASE NAME DESCRIPTION MATURITY COsST PAR VALUE MARKET VALUE YIELD TO CALLABLE
DATE DATE MATURITY STATUS
Government Agency
06-28-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FNMA (Callable 6-28-17) 05-28-13 & 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 993,080.00 1.200% Qrirly
06-30-16  Stifel FHLMC STEP {Callable 6-30-17) 12-30-19 § 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,00000 % 993,900.00  1.000% Qrtrly
07-07-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FFCB [Callable Continuous) 01-07-19 5 1,000,000.00 5 1,000,000.00 5 994,200.00  1.000% Continuous
07-11-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FHLB (Callable Continuous) 10-11-19 § 1,000,000.00 &  1,000,000.00 $ 988,330.00 1.125% Continuous
07-11-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FHLB {Caltable Continuous) 07-11-19 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 990,760.00  1.125% Continuous
07-13-16  Union Bank FFCB {Callable Continuous) 01-13-20 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 983,480.00 1.240% Continuous
07-26-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FNMA (Callable 4-26-17) 07-26-19 § 999,500.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 990,990.00 1.125% Qrirly
07-27-16  Stifel FNMA STEP (Callable 4-27-17) 07-27-21 § 1,000,000.00 $  1,000,000.00 5 $74,060.00 1.250% Qrirly
08-10-16 Ladenburg Thaimann FHLMC {Callable 5-10-17) 08-10-20 § 1,000,000.00 5 1,000,00000 $ 988,760.00  1.450% Qrirly
08-24-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FHLMC STEP [Callable 5-24-17) 08-24-21 § 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 995,290.00  L125% Qrtrly
08-24-16 RBC Capital Markets FHLMC STEP {Callable 5-24-17) 082418 3 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 995,11000 0.B75% Qrirly
0£-30-16  Stifel FHLMC STEP {Callable 5-30-17) 08-30-21 § 1,000,000.00 $  1,000,00000 $ 993,600.00 1.000% Qrirly
08-30-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FNMA {Callable 5-27-17) 11-27-12 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,00000 $ 985,220.00 1.250% Qrirly
09-06-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FFCB (Calfable Continuous) 03-06-19 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,00000 $ 993,840.00 1150% Continuous
09-20-16  Unlon Bank FNMA {Callable 8-20-17) 09-20-18 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,00000 $ 986,920.00 1.300% Qrtrly
09-27-19 Ladenburg Thalmann FHLMCSTEP {Callable 6-27-17) 09-27-19 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 995,230.00 1.000% Qrtrly
09-29-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FHLMCSTEP {Callable 6-29-17) 092921 5§ 950,000.00 5 950,000.00 $ 535,598.00 1.250% Qrtrly
09-30-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FNMA {[Callable 6-30-17) 09-30-19 § 1,000,000.00 5 1,000,00000 $ 991,080.00 1.250% Qrrly
10-06-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FHLMC {Callable 4-6-17) 07-06-20 % 1,000,000.00 £ 1,000,000.00 $ 987,920.00 1.375% Qrirly
10-11-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FHLMC (Callable 4-11-17) 10-11-18 § 999,750.00 $  1,000,000.00 $ 994,160.00  1.000% Qrtrly
10-17-16  Stifel FNMA {Callable 10-17-17) 04-17-20 §$ 1,000,000.00 $§ 1,000,00000 $ 984,410.00 1.250% 1Time
10-28-16  Stifel FHLMIC STEP (Callable 4-28-17) 10-28-21 § 1,500,000.00 $ 1,500,000.00 5 1,485,915.00 1.250% Qrirly
10-28-16 Union Bank FHLMC STEP (Callable 4-28-17) 10-28-21 § 1,000,000.00 §  1,000,000.00 $ 995,450.00 1.000% Qrirly
11-03-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FFCB {Callable Continuous) 050321 $ 999,250.00 $  1,000,000.00 % 977,390.00 1.490% Continuous
11-15-16  Stifel FHLMC STEP (Callable 5-15-17) 11-15-19 § 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 5 991,930.00 1.000% Qrtrly -
12-14-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FHLMC (Callable 6-14-17) 12-18-20 § 1,000,000.00 $  1,000,000.00 $ 992,260.00 1.750% Qrtrly
12-29-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FHLB [Callable 6-29-17) 03-29-20 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,220.00 2.000% Qrirly
12-25-16 Lladenburg Thalmann FNMA (Callable 6-29-17) 06-29-20 § 1,000,000.00 $  1,000,000.00 $ 998,800.00 1.750% Qrtrly
12-30-16 Ladenburg Thalmann FHLMC [Callable 6-30-17}) 12-30-19 § 998,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 998,050.00 1.500% Qrirly
01-27-17  Stifel FHLB STEP {Callable 4-27-17) 07-27-21 § 1,000,00000 § 1,000,00000 $ 997,780.00  1.000% Qrtrly
01-27-17 REC Capital Markets FHLMC {Callable 7-27-17) 01-27-21 § 1,000,000.00 $  1,000,000.00 $ 1.000,12000 2.000% Qrirly
M-27-17  Stifel FHLMC {Callable 7-27-17) 07-27-20 $ 1,000000.00 5 1,000,00000 $% 1,000,020.00 1.850% Qrirly
01-27-17 Ladenburg Thalmann FNMA (Callable 7-27-17) 01-27-20 § 1,000,000.00 5 1,000,00000 5 998,850.00  1.850% Qrirly
01-30-17 Union Bank FHLB {Callable 1-30-18) 04-30-20 $ 1,000,000.00 $§ 1,000,000.00 5 895,750.00 1.750% Qrirly
031-30-17  Stifel FHLMC (Callable 4-28-17) 10-28-20 $ 1,000,000.00 $§ 1,000,00000 $ 996,630.00 2.000% Qrtrly
02-07-17 Ladenburg Thalmann FNMA (Callable 8-17-17) 02-07-20 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,00000 $ 1,000,31000 1.750% Qrirfy
02-24-17 Ladenburg Thalmann FNMA (Callable 8-24-17) 11-24-20 § 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 999,250.00 2.000% Qrtrly
02-28-17 Unlon Bank FHLMC {Callable 8-25-17) 02-25-19 % 1,000,000.00 5 1,000000.00 % 999,2530.00 1.400% Qrtrly
03-15-17 Union Bank FFCB (Callable 6-15-17) 03-15-21 & 1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00 $ 999,570.00 2.130% Continuous
03-29-17  Stifel FHLMC STEP {Callable 3-29-18) 03-29-22 % 1,000,000.00 %  1,000,000.00 % 999,310.00 1.300% Annual
03-30-17 Ladenburg Thalmann FHLMC (Callable 6-30-17) 03-30-20 $ 1,000,000.00 %  1,000,000.00 $ 1,000,130.00 1.900% Qrirly
Total Government Agency §  65,942,000.00 $ 65,950,000.00 5 65,542,403.00
Weighted Mean YTM  1.156%
TOTAL INVESTED @ 03/31/17 § 110,658,984.35 $ 110,580,514.35 $  110,197,875.50
BALANCE @ 06/30/16
INCREASE OR {DECREASE} % 3,490,633.98




DESERT WATER AGENCY
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES

WASTEWATER ACCOUNT
MARCH 2017
INVESTED
RESERVE FUNDS
BALANCE MARCH 1, 2017 $31,875.50 $1,146,627.59
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER $0.00
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS - CONSTRUCTION 0.00
INTEREST EARNED - INVESTED FUNDS 24.69
WASTEWATER REVENUE B1,580.77
SEWER CAPACITY CHARGES 10,879.32
MISCELLANEQUS 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS $92,584.78
PAYMENTS
CHECKS UNDER $10,000.00 $8,893.90
CHECKS OVER $10,000.00 - SCH. #1 144,835.42
CANCELLED CHECKS AND FEES 0.00
TOTAL PAYMENTS $153,728.32
NET INCOME {$61,144.54)
INVESTED RESERVE FUNDS
FUNDS MATURED $32,000.00
FUNDS INVESTED — SCH. #2 30,000.00
NET TRANSFER $2,000.00 ($2,000.00)

BALANCE MARCH 31, 2017

($27,269.04) $1,144,627.59



TrsEs'rris

00°0£€'62%
61'9¢c1'89%
AL A

INNOWYV

1Y1OL s

SIOUVHD ALIDVAYD dIm3s
L10Z AXVNYE] JOd INIWISENNITY ANNY SNILVYIIJO
£102 AMYNYE3] YO ONITIE INNIATYE YILVMIALISYM

NOILdIOS3dA

000°01$ AIAO SHDIHO-1# 3INAIHOS
INNODOV dAIVMIAISYM
ADNIOV HILVM 143530

LORUSIC HILVYM ATTIVA VITHHOVOD  S8%2
ADNIOV ¥3LVvM 133SI ¥ePT
LORILSIA JALVYM ATTIVA VITIHOVOD  ZBKZ

JNVN

#323HO



DESERT WATER AGENCY
WASTEWATER FUND - LISTING OF INVESTMENTS

MARCH 31, 2017
| PURCH DATE NAME DESCRIPTION Mf:.;.l i COST PARVALUE | MARKET VALUE J:f.:ﬁ;gv
I Local Agency Invstment Fund
06-30-83  State of California

LAIF Open $ 1,144,627.59 5 1,144,627.59 $ 1,144,627.59 0.840%

TOTAL INVESTED @ 03/31/17
BALANCE @ 06/30/16
INCREASE OR (DECREASE) $ 117,596.58

$ 1,144,627.59 5 1,144,627.59 5 1,144,627.59




=-&TT LETEPS 'DOZ 'S
~12€ OB 58 'Ehe
—vE @h 0L L

o =00 "DOE

&1 58 'L9%

] ST ¥55'H
—+i G0 0O5B'S
~031 005884 'LES
1z LE "¥&¥ 'S

O —£2 1%
~281 L5 HBT 'Fhs 'Y
-9% ~45L'%EL'IZE'E
581 —&4 '55% '168
~&1 “S£°198'Ed

i Th 'S6F ‘vi
-+t Db HIL 09’2
-E8 81 v5EI¥E L
~¥ ~5C YFE ‘%

5 O LRSS 'L
-¥ —&% QB 'OB2
g oL BLE AT

z ¥E 504 05
- ~15 'E54 'R
=87 ~10 880 'P0L
~& =08 6B 002
& CH IS4 'vET T
-8 ~GE LB& &L
-~ —-LTTAES

¥ 85 L91 '‘RE

it Li TBOE L9 L
L0 LIRS

£ =N T H A

=00 LELREQ 'F b TEY9'Es LEFIB'EFT T 00 FIT'150°Y ~BY 'S¥1 'SEL
=G0 080 D1y £5 '515'91C O/ #08 'Ev1 ~00 'S8 ‘v PP aae0 8T
=00 OD0 OE -5E "I98 LY ~bQ DhL 'EE -0 "08L 'R a0’

oo’ 81 "8E5 -0 "O0E 00 00

00 '84¥ 'E e +ag SE Evh'E D0 ‘8L ¥ &

00 "00% o0 &1 85 ’'s o0 8L o

jels g -FX:- ¥ A &5 LIT'EET o4 520 ' oD "s2% ‘2 OO -

~0 "S2h 'LEE o0 040 -G 528 ‘5 00 °

00 "0hL "vL 1 e 'ay 45 w51 105 0D OO | &b TITL B

0D 'SEL 'EY 08 284 17 LLEBL'EY DD SLRE £F 'ave 'z
=00 LI 'FEL 'E —19 "ELB'EEL L5710 080 T D0 16T 'FLO T —FE SYE 'BYL
00 240 'EQEIE L0 EVE'ONE BT S OPE 'IBA LT 0D IV 'ASL 'R B &1 ‘EEE‘'E
=00 "O8L ‘B89 -51 'S&&4'THS'T -4 S0P 'FES 1 ~DD 'DSL 'BL %1 182 '£81
00 057 ‘RET &% Cre'eEs1 8% '8BL '001 00 "0O5B 'EY ¥1 091 ‘L

0D 'SEL'ERT P 54 BEL'BLD 'Y CHOES LAY 'Y DO SEE '6SY 1 CASE ‘v¥y
00 251 '00L ‘AT {9 20P 'OLE 'S 09 PEP 'AEZ'ST DO FIR'YRE'E w0 IBB 'ET1T'E
oD 5TH'FFT ‘T 1B BLP 'PYY 8 '045 'ERE 0D 001 'E2Le PE LS TS
00 007 'OR &5 LB &2 &L BEE ST D000k 'E o 000 '

00 " 4A8h 'EGT <a'giv '‘as O p&R 091 00 "1&& 'FE E3 -T A =

OO 'SEL'WES'T LT TILAE'ERSR 'Y LE P& 'EST T DD HER 'BEY FEOYE I8
00 050 g7y 88 LS 1147 QL "9EE 1504 D0 050 ‘v L S¥ LV 'FE
OO 'LL8'L8L 'S 15 '8BO ‘S92 2 e P8y 'BLL'E 0D IPR 'OEY &8 'O ‘TEE
DO 0DS 'RLE ES "FIL'19E &E 'FhE & 090 001 ey T EI0 'ER
DO CSEE'EES 'E 84 AR5 'ORE'E &4 BEL'FEBR T 00 'SEYR 'EST 18 'vLL ‘LY
00 'ECH 'PET'E 14 SCR'YSE D 02 'ES0 'PEV'E 00 B0 'SOL T+ 908 085
00 "D0F 'FLE LT BY 'QLE'AET BT 28 "ISE 100 AT DO COER 08T ‘T HECE0A'BER T
O 'GEF 'LLik 8y P61 7120’1 VL LET 'LLS 00 ‘521 18T L PSS RL
00 D84 '51 16 'E01'Y EL 2IE ‘51 o0 DL ' &E %

00 "00B '5%a L5 "20L 20D 'Y 85 L9600 'T 0D TOOE 'S4 85 '9EE 'HL
00 58T TP ST 85 EFELOI'FY LL EESEBO LT DD RLEESF'T £ CILOOBF I
130078 HYOA 1mYTl HY3A BIHL 139ang HY3A 18WT
S e~ 2R O HY3A TWOSEIA- e ;7 HLNGH SIHL

INTWIIVIE SONINEYI 3ATIVHEVIMOD
aNNd DNILVYALO ~ AJNIOY HEIvM LH3E3]G

~£} FF0 BYY IMOONT 13N ipk

¥r Iei'a@r HWOIME HIJ0-NON "WLO0L
~1& ‘EPOQ 'S SINIWIAHLLIY ND BEON
o0 HIGNISXT 3L dd
£% 900 '8 SiNMODSIA
00 LAWBIEHILZNE ND BNIVD
O 58 g3MN3AZIY HBEHLIO
o dAHIO CdXE eI INT
&€ 'Sk& 1T SINMNIAIY 153 HALINI
£ ‘gL ’'E GiNzd
(13N JHOINI DRILYEILO-MON
—£5 L0/ 10T BMNOI1VHACDD MONA IMOONI 13N

850 '9EL'BFE'E SISNAINET HI40 Wiy
~kL 5PL 951 Off 804 180 HIOMI % 914
29 IEL e JIHIANIN SID1AHE3E
& BEC 09V NOIIVYIDIHA3T

S3ABNIXT U340 WIHLID

81 '111'954'1 AL 80E
58 '£E8% '0U&S dH3 LNTd NOTiwkiv03Y
51 "iLs X3 OHOAH WIFAUD MONS
&F 80811 ISNIARR ABOIVINOIY
28 "EBs 09 ATNIANT NID 9 NIKGY
85 010 '0B OBNAdX3 10V H3IW0L57D
Ed LET 'BOS ASNALKE 18I0 % ShvEl
O 859 'OF LVHEL HAIWM ABOLWTINOIH
&8 'TER 'sE ASKIINT OMIJNG
ELBSY'¥¥S SH3 ATddNE 40 IS

S3EN3dXT DNILYHIIG

8F '8z1'809'1 SANNEAZY HISO TWLOL
£6 ER5'Ea ANNIAZY 4340 HIHLD
o0 SATWE ¥3MGd
50 9Lt 'ES BI"WE NOILYHYINIY
D5 "BLD '2EY 'Y SIWE U3V

SENMNIEAZY OMILvHI 4O
yv3aA SIHL HOEYR
s L1-%T #HIMOM



WATER REVENUE
TOTAL CONSUMPTION (100 CU FT)

AVERAGE CONSUMPTION PER
CONSUMER (100 CU FT)

NUMBER OF CONNECTIONS
* = ADDED THIS QUARTER

C=TOTALACTIVE MARCH 2017

LAST YEAR
$4,215,330

2,074,809

93

75

DESERT WATER AGENCY
OPERATING FUND

WATER CONSUMPTION
THIS QUARTER
% UP
THIS YEAR {DOWN)
54,101,317 ( 3)
1,848,755 (11)
83 (11}
*
9

QUARTER ENDING MARCH

FISCAL YEAR TC DATE

LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
516,107,364 $17,083,293
8,441,529 8,879,812
381 398
c
22,241 22,356

2017

% UP
(DOWN)



STAFF REPORT
TO
DESERT WATER AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

APRIL 18, 2017

RE: REQUEST BOARD ACTION WITH REGARD TO CLAIM FOR
DAMAGES FILED BY ELIZABETH PEARSON

Attached for the Board’s review is a claim form submitted to the Agency by Ms.
Eiizabeth Pearson at 68832 E. Street, Cathedral City.

Ms. Pearson claims the Agency is responsible for property damage due to a hit
fire hydrant 10 blocks from her rental property that occurred on March 9, 2017.
Information on the incident was provided in the April 4, 2017 General Manager's
repott.

According to Ms. Pearson, the police report that was filed indicated there were no
witnesses of a hit and run. She is claiming damages for: 1) Pool drained and
scrubbed, 2) Pool deck cleaned, 3) Pump rental, 4) Salt bags, 5) Filter cleaning,
6) Cyanuric conditioner, subtotal $1,098.40. The other damages are for
landscape cleaning & repair: 1) Build trenches around house (rush job), Re-fill
trenches, level area, clean up yard, new gravel, sand and soil, and 2) Final clean
up, leveling and sweeping, subtotal $1,244.00. She is also claiming property
rental loss of $205.40 and increased water bill of $25.12 (refill pool). Total
amount of claim is $2,572.92. Ms. Pearson indicated that she has a $2,500
homeowner’s deductible.

Staff recommends that the Board reject the claim for damages filed by Elizabeth
Pearson.



Lot
AF y‘"“f“"l Addressies): {, P83 & Shreed- E=——=1

AR = (VPP fucncks Sh-LogyeaButfBelontelipenena@can

2 | Listname, address, and phone number of anwatnesses‘..o . ‘f%é s/

T PR LS AL 6
Address; 'y-\\_,\‘n. ety -t -

—fracson
Claim Form

(A claim shall be presented by the claimant or by a persan acting on hia behalf.)

NAME OF DISTRICT: DESERT WATER AGENCY

1 Ciaimant name, address (mailing address if different), phone number, [ < m=il address, and date of birth.

Effective January 1, 2010, the Medicare Secondary Payer Act (Federal Law) requires tne Distric/Agency to report all claims involving
payments for bodily injury and/or medicsl treatments to Medicare. As such, if you are seeking medical damages, wo MUST have bolh your
Soacial Securily Number and your date of birth.

A Nama:é fizei baptd ge e Phone Number: (749) 2.9 . /313

Cotiodmd (' ly [F] P23g  omdw | =793

Phone Number: ( )

List the date, time, place, and other circumstances of the occurrence or transaction, which gave rise to the claim asserted.
3 ‘

Date: 3/ /, 7 Time: i.a:'jzaf,;u Place:

Tell What Happened (give complete information): /- .} o )'h.u-\ st O Caitd EL:i ” E
Orive.
]2 neen—fs i2:2p P o Ma.up 9. Water Hlauod 10

—i—-n‘rr-taxdt"s 4o n'\u M(W&w km e r’{.t.h\j vk

4 Give a general description of the indebtedness, obligation, Injury, damage, or loss mcurredsofaras it may be known gt the time of
presentation of the claim, S-L-e t‘”{(\’_{f’:ﬁ — ot fﬁUL & f{ﬂ-ib . Ef
demaav Per] Servico [OG8. &L,

_Dﬂ_&mmwirﬂ; /244 .06 o¥

Rerdnl Joss AOS YD \Z AR

_ntremendnl itz _AS s AN Y

5 Give the name or names of the public employea or employees causing the injury, damage. ar loss, if known.

6 The amount claimed If it totals less than ten thousand dellars ($10,000) as of the date of presentation of the claim, including the estimated

amount of any prospective injury, damage or loss, insofar as It may be known at the tims of the presentation of the claim, togather with the
basis of computation of the amount claimeda. If the amount claimed exceeds ten thousand dailars ($10,000), no doflar amount shall be inclixded
ire the claim. However, It shall indlcate whether the claim would be a limited civil cass.

£2,572, 92

- _L? V.
A

e
Date: 3/ >4/ Time: /2. #n  Signature: Fi M/"@‘ e

nels

(o

R ALL QUESTIONS. OMITTING INFORMATI MAKE YOUR CLAIM LEGALLY INSUFFICIENT!

White —JPIA Office Copy [/  Yellow—District Office Copy /  Pink~Claimant Copy Ruvised — Oolober 2015

‘/L@K—& A Car emar] Fhe /?/ud?r Sor bethe Clar hy

2let> Camne fx o
Wﬁm ’4/: /



Catled. me Qrd +old me “{’}\91‘- SR Ao S
Cip_ﬁ:;,\? Clase 4o kot iy Rosndes Oond he
immedlobely goe his Gus fo helphion iy
Frenxhas z:"u-wx.d, \l-fx_u Fouses 1t €nsnre, ‘H\u/

peet sevviw and asked Huow o ran sre—
CPNLY )o.sufq\, doyaindng A Pl st Lho
baf’ﬂ‘sb}&w\ L’\“M\Mnt(_ Cj(& &t of Aﬁ,«zu/f I/"CL&
e oﬂm,? b & SRV *}-u ia n i/\.f FAa_ _
press, cnde Fo by o repaleing ind
r‘t.plmi«ag daw\a\g-% [ ans and dainds AR L
oot eriad

My Sherd - ferm Teaber dops y
UJ.)?; G d-a.L] “e—f‘ér"lnj oot I %thloﬂﬁ

y efund o e Teaknl Yo anid ftM-ﬂ-
l"la'-c\.jl'.‘;t\f\q 75{9,,

1 odse hod %a?ml For e 1m(:f€mm)61_/
e est ofF wonker "t ye-LYl FA aoM,

T hawve a Faser dedicat ble oo iy
+otsd ol byt et amound,

One fhe day of The event, T Cal led
D.Q_jf,f}' U_J;L‘ W Aﬁt’/kdg ard f‘/Lb./ 'l("\ﬁ‘ld e
“Fﬂ\?dj-« “Il'f\t ﬁ)r"(}bfﬂn\_ WS G “ww Pl in
ord. ot T shaedd Cay) rey M Grdacer

@%Mu&/ 77@;} GLlsp ‘fﬁid e Yhare WAL
- el ref"‘n +. (&M»d’ \’f,pcf*}-'#: 1762C -/9‘05)
T oaliad e Police Doph. in Cathedned 7&917
CAA\J( ~Hf\u7 SO\;C.Cl FAppe WAs /o ff"b‘*()f O AL
HAFand runt Gnd Hge ere o tudmesses,



From: Gutierrez, Yesenla (Autc and Property Claims) Yoo zainGub rez ™ iht-hariorn.com &
Subject: RE: Claim # PF0017278111 - 68832 E Street - Cathedral City, GA - Pool Drain, Trenching & Property Repair Bills
Date: March 22, 2017 at 3:40 PM
To: Elizabeth Pearson elizabeth: . jpacificchorals oig

Ms. Pearson,

Thank you for the Invoices. ! have review both of them and they are In line, but their total Is $2342,40 which falls under your deductible and at
this ime we currently can't issue a payment. Thanks!

Yesenia Gutierrez AU
Cutside Claim Reprasentative:
Property Damage Estmating THE
aanla sutierrezitheha HARTFORD
The Hartford Prosinutes Inunssuzee
B.C. Box 14266 Explyee Benefim
Lexington, KY 40512-4266 s
W: B02-572-6438
M: 626-250-5100
F: 866-809-8054
wwwithehartford.com
k. heh;
www twitter.com/thehartford
\Writing Company:

Trumbull Insurance Company

Far your protection, California law requires the following to appear on this form. Any person who knowingly presents a false or fraudulent
claim for the payment of a loss is gulity of a crime and may be subject to fines and confinement in state prison.

From: Elizabeth Pearson [mailto:elizabeth@padficchorale.org)

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 11:45 AM

To: Gutierrez, Yesenta (Auto and Property Claims)

Subject: Clzim # PPOJ17278111 - 68832 E Street - Cathedral City, CA - Poo! Drain, Trenching & Property Repair Bills

To: Hartford Insurance
Claims Depariment
Attn.: Yesenia Gutierrez
Re: Claim# PP0O017278111
Policy #: T2-R-B-C 357838
Property address: 68832 E Street - Cathedral City, CA 92234
Policy holder Malling address: Elizabeth Pearsan - 303 Broadway, # 104-133, Laguna Beach, CA 92651
City of Cathedral City - Police Department - Event Report #: 1703C-1905

As promised, below are the copy-and-pasted invoices (already paid) for the pool service and repairs, and the
trenching and landscape repairs, for the accident event on Thursday, March 9, 2017 (caused by fire hydrant hit-
and-run; flooding.) No waler went into either of the two houses bacause landscape service was able to get there
quickly and build trenches.

Under separate cover, | will be submitting the expenses for the lost rent (one day) and the cost of water from the
Water Agency {previous month’s bill and the next month’s bill) that will Include the waler used for both months,
that will be sent to Stephanle in Lexington, KY.

Thank you.

Elizabeth Pearson

elizabethpearson2@cox.net

949-929-1383

Jemaav Pool Service & Repairs
P. O. Box # 1869
La Quinta, Ca 92253

Invoice

a2 2 R 1




VALE LUSIOMET # 2442
3/12/2017 Elizabeth Pearson
68832 E Street Cathedral Ca 92234
03/9-3/12 | Srvc. - Pool Drained and Scrubbed
2017 & Pool Deck Cleaned
Bill to
Elizabeth Pearson
303 Broadway #104-133
Laguna Beach Ca 92651
Terms
Due Date
032017
Item Description Charges | Credits
Pool Poo! Water Drained & | $875.00
Drained/Cleaning pool scrubbed;
Sweep & Water Hose
Mud From Pool Deck
Pump $45.00
rental
$88.40
Pool water 10 Bags $45.00
10 Bags Salt Pro Soft Salt
Pool Filter Cleaned, | A9ded-38:84 Bach 3 o0 o
Pool Filter Cleaned.
TOTAL
DUE
Cyanuric Cyanuric Conditioner |- "> |
Conditioner Added. | $1,09840 4

March.2017, Pool Water
Drained, Clean up of pool and

pool deck — Salt &

Conditioner Added to Pool

TOTAT. AMOIINT DR




B e L b T VA Py

$1,098.40

March 12, 2017

De Anda Landscape Service
PO.Box 715
Cathedral City, CA 92235

INVOICE

To Elizabeth Pearson
68832 E Street
Cathedral City, CA 92234

Landscape cleaning and repair/restore services for fire hydrant flooding of property on March 9, 2017.

March 9

March 10

March 11

4 guys to build trenches around two houses
on property, rush job $320.00

Re-fill of trenches, leveling of that area 100,00
Shoveling, relocating and raking of grave! and dirt in
front of fence on property and throughout the whole
property. Clean up of yard. (2 guys ~ 5 hours) 400.00

Purchase of bags of new gravel, sand and soil 344.00
Final clean-up, leveling and sweeping 80.00
TOTAL DUE 7 $1,24400

This communicalion, Including atiachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee and may contaln propristary, confidenflal and/or privileged information. I you are nol the
intended recipisnt, any use, topying, discloswe, dissemination or distribution Is striclly prohibited. H you are not the intended recipient, please nolily te sender immediately by
ratum e-mall, delete this communication and destroy all coples.




Office: 1200 S Gene Autry Trail D E S E R WA ‘{ Desert Water Agency
Palm Springs - P.0O. Box 1710
Hours: Weekdays: 8am. -5pm 3 Palm Springs, CA
. ! 92263-1710
Inquires; 760-323-4971
Web Site:  www.dwa org
PO ACCOUNT INFORMATION
P N
L v , Account No: 4-5-33-2650-5
ELIZABETH PEARSON 3/ | ServiceAddress: 68832 E ST
303 BROADWAY ST STE 104-133 .
LAGUNA BEACH, CA 92651 Read. Date: 3N3207
Previous Reading: 5,317 HCF
Current Reading: 5,340 HCF
Consumption: 23 HCF (17,204 galions)
100 cubsc feet (HCF) = 748 galions ol Con T asi ]
. . How are you doing
B T At v ; TU i
L CIREER e RIS SGHTEIR VLY EREVIDLS ¥S. CURRENT WSE on conservation?
DVWEAS EUSICTELC o T eI R, 40 .
] S S U Y e £ R = (S C oL e P89S (1 e L R & }
-«-‘E]”ﬂﬂ-wnm‘ﬂ-‘ *‘Lﬂeﬂlis snnPlﬂXt[‘"!filnrf‘V'.Pit.ir [Seir et GOSN py !} k Ir
# BT i mogTWA 0 L L 5
CURRENT CHARGES 204 I] T B Bl s.' T 1:
Consumption: (23x$1.57) $36.11 o J { i 1 14 dl
Water Service: $14.41 N E i . |I } | i'.ri: E‘
Backfiow: $0.00 C LT EER L R
Sewer: $40.30 J“ 20 3 b RN 1
. 0 . . L S . NG Wy . 8
Deposit: 30.00 ﬂ J- May AT} Sep Moy Jan Mar
Current Charges $90.82 ] kpr Jun Auvg Cct Dec Feh
Previous Balance: $65.70 _ \9 //’"em o 5

Payments Recsived:

Past Due:
Total Charges Due

($65.70)

« -~ﬂ;: b
Prgi ¢ F f; 3 - S 1 e BN
soo0 A - Trprons [ Ty L e
- “}-"“v EL ot fpmafic BT g e v g
$90.82 \
100 cubic feet (HCF) = 748 gallons



%m& PEARSON

cedold % ‘f-z.S ¥o

. Mﬂg;azﬁ&_f%um & A .?_

%m« @g.mﬂn :? wus}rz&m&d
























=
[
s L.
S






8-B

STAFF REPORT
TO
DESERT WATER AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

APRIL 18, 2017

RE: REQUEST ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 1156 STATUTORY
PASS-THROUGH PAYMENTS

Staff received correspondence from the City of Desert Hot Springs in regards
to a proposed refunding bond issue of the Successor Agency to the
Redevelopment Agency for the City.

Assembly Bill No. 1484 allows successor agencies to refund the bonds of their
former redevelopment agencies to provide debt service savings. The City is
planning to issue bonds in Fiscal 2016-17 in order to take advantage of lower
bond costs to reduce their annual debt service payments.

By refunding the bonds and reissuing them at a lower cost, the City would
have more money available to satisfy the statutory pass-through obligations.
The refunding bond issue strengthens the Agency’s ability to receive pass-
through payments.

In order for the City to proceed with the refunding bond issue, the City needs a
subordination acknowledgement from DWA. Additionally, the refunding bonds
will not be issued unless the new debt service is lower than the debt service on
the existing bonds. Furthermore, if the Agency does not respond (with a
resolution), the subordination will be automatically deemed approved by the
Agency.

Legal Counsel has prepared Resolution No. 1156 for the Board’s
consideration. Staff recommends adoption of Resolution No. 1156.



RESOLUTION NO. 1156

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DESERT
WATER AGENCY APPROVING THE SUBORDINATION OF
STATUTORY PASS-THROUGH PAYMENTS TO DEBT
SERVICE PAYMENTS ON REFUNDING BONDS TO BE
ISSUED BY THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR THE
CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS FOR THE MERGED
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Agency for the City of Desert Hot Springs has
issued tax increment bonds that are currently outstanding to finance projects for the Merged
Redevelopment Project Area, which is located within the boundaries of Desert Water Agency;

and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency for the City of
Desert Hot Springs (“Successor Agency”) expects to issue refunding bonds to replace the
currently outstanding bonds, to take advantage of lower interest rates available in the current
bond market, the effect of which will be to lower the total debt service payments required to be
collected from the real property located within this redevelopment project area; and

WHEREAS, Desert Water Agency receives statutory pass-through payments of a
portion of the tax increment revenue generated within this redevelopment project area, as
provided by law, affecting portions of Desert Water Agency identified by the Successor Agency
as the Merged Redevelopment Project Area; and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has requested that Desert Water Agency
acknowledge in writing that its statutory pass-through payments for the Merged Redevelopment
Project Area shall be subordinated to the debt service obligations for the refunding bonds to be

paid from tax increment revenue collected from the properties within those areas; and

WHEREAS, as provided by law, in order for Desert Water Agency to disapprove
the requested subordination, Desert Water Agency would be required to make a finding, based

on substantial evidence, that the Successor Agency will not be able to pay the debt service on the

Page1lof2
Reso. 1156



refunding bonds and the statutory pass-through payments that the Successor Agency is required
to pay to Desert Water Agency; and

WHEREAS, based on the information provided by the Successor Agency, Desert
Water Agency believes that issuance of the refunding bonds will lower the annual debt service
burden on the properties within the redevelopment project area, thereby enhancing the likelihood
that the Successor Agency will be able to pay debt service on the refunding bonds and also pay
the statutory pass-through payments required to be paid to Desert Water Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has further indicated that it will not issue
refunding bonds unless the debt service on the refunding bonds will be lower than the debt

service on the existing bonds to be refunded,;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of
Desert Water Agency hereby approves the subordination of its statutory pass-through payments
to the debt service payments on refunding bonds to be issued by the Successor Agency for the
City of Desert Hot Springs Merged Project Area, affecting Desert Water Agency’s Pass-Thru
Tax Increments, and does hereby authorize execution of written acknowledgments of same as

requested by the Successor Agency and as provided by law.

ADOPTED this 18th day of April, 2017.

James Cioffi, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer
Board of Directors

Page2of 2
Reso. 1156



City of Desert Hot Springs

65-950 Pierson Blvd.* Desert Hot Springs « CA = 92240
(760) 329-6411

www.cityofdhs.org RECEIVED
March 28, 2017 MAR 31 2087
Mark 8. Krause, General Manager
Desert Water Agency DESERT WATER AGENCY
1200 South Gene Autry Trail

Palm Springs, CA 92263

Re: Subordination Request Pursuant to Section 34177.5(c) of the California Heaith and Safety
Code Relating to Proposed Bond Issue by the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency
of the City of Desert Hot Springs Pursuant to Section 34177.5(a)(1) of the California Health and
Safety Code

Dear Mr. Krause:

| am wrifing to you on behalf of the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of
the City of Desert Hot Springs (the “Agency”) pursuant to Section 34177.5(c) of the California
Health and Safety Code (the “Code”). Under Section 34177.5(c) of the Code, the Agency may,
with a taxing entity’s approval (which must be granted except as provided below), subordinate
amounts payable from property tax revenue (formerly tax increment revenue) of a
redevelopment project area that the Agency is required to pay such taxing entity pursuant to
Section 34183(a)(1) of the Code (the “Statutory Pass-through Payments”} to bonds or other
indebtedness issued or incurred by the Agency pursuant to Section 34177.5(a) of the Code to
achieve debt service savings by refinancing outstanding bonds.

At this time, the Agency is expecting to issue its Successor Agency {o the
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Desert Hot Springs 2017 Subordinate Tax Allocation
Refunding Bonds (the “2017 Bonds").

The 2017 Bonds will result in a refinancing of outstanding bonds in the aggregate
outstanding principal amount of $22,840,000 (the “Outstanding Bonds").

As permitted by Section 34177.5(g), the 2017 Bonds will be secured by a pledge of, and
lien on, and will be repaid from moneys deposited from time to time in the Agency’s
Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund, consisting of property tax revenues from the Merged
Redevelopment Project (the “Project Area”). By this letter, the Agency requests that the
Riverside County Library ({the “Taxing Entity”) agree to the subordination of Statutory Pass-
through Payments that the Agency is required to pay the Taxing Entity in connection with the
Project Area to the payment of debf service on the 2017 Bonds.

Enclosed for your review, pursuant to Section 34177.5(c)(2) of the Code, is a financial analysis
prepared by the Agency's fiscal consultant and municipal advisor for the 2017 Bonds, Urban
Futures, Inc. (the “Fiscal Consultant”). The financial analysis shows the following:

* a projection of the property tax revenues that will be deposited in the
Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund during the term of the 2017 Bonds,
including property tax revenues from the Project Area

¢« a debt service coverage analysis showing (i) the Agency’s Statutory Pass-
through Payments and (i) projected debt service for the 2017 Bonds.



The Fiscal Consultant's analysis shows that the Agency can reasonably expect to have
sufficient funds avallatie to pay both the payments that are expected 1o be due for ihe 2017
Honos and all of the Agency's Stetutery Pess-thraugh Peyrients owed to the various afigetsn
taxing entities for the Project Area. In the unlikely event that the Agency does not have
sufficient funds to make the required Statuiory Pass-through Payments in a given yeer, the
Agency's obligation te make such payments shall continue and shall be paid for from the first
available property tax reveriues of the Agency not pledged to the payment of dabt service on ihe
2017 Bonds,

Please note that, in accaordance with Section 34177.5(cX3) of the Code, if the Taxing
Entity does not respend to the requested suburdination within forty-five (45) days of this lefter,
the subordinstion wiil be autematically deemed approved by e Taxing Entity and such
approval shail be final and conclusive. Furthermare, f disapprove this suhorgination, the
Taxing Entity must find, based upon substental evidence, that the Agency will not be gble to
make the payments due on te 2017 Bonds and the Statulory Pass<through Payments that & is
required to pay the Taxing Erdity.

Thank you in advence for your cooperation in this matier. If you have any guestions
regarding this rnattar, pleass do not hesitale to cail the undersigned at (760} 329-6411. or Doug
Anderson, Urban Futures, ing, &t (714} 923-3843.

Singerely,

R |

Joseph Wl. Tenner, Anmitistrative Servicas Director
City of Desert Hot Springs



"SILEMO|E 1500 SafRfSILIDE enuue sfouaby ey Bupnioul ‘suogeijgo 9|geatioua IS0 Jo} BigRIeAs sunouny (z1)
"SPUCE L10Z 21 Lo S3IANSS 03P 0 SjBuIpioqns 94 ©) POWNSSE ale LRIy 'sjunawe juswed ybnosy ) ssed AOIME)S Spnpll uokensfes aberaco s Joy senuasy (14)
(5 uwnion) spuog e uo susWEY SAES 193Q) (188) 101 JAC (9 UWNED) senuBAsy Xe) Jo sBEercs (04)
‘spuewded eones gep spuog 102 (159) pue suswiied soss ep SPUOCY L-YBOOZ PaLIqLIED) (6)
“BuipuEinG spuog Jusno uo siuewAed 1S.8I1 £1/L/E SSPNIU] "LL/Z/E UO SUORIPUGO J8Weu uo paseq “o0) ' SNEIIIN ‘IS Aq pepirazd SpUOE £L0Z 4 uO sjuausked eojues 19ep (183) (g)
‘Bulpues)no Ljewsal i pue ‘spuocs /102 s Aq pepunjas Bujaq jou ale spuog |-yeonz eyl (1)
‘susLfed ybnoly ) ssed Aiymels pue 'SIUSLIABY 1yBRoY ) Sseq juswes.By 'Seed uLIpY AILNGY 'Sse| 'SanUBASY XE| SS0ID 10 1SISU0D sanuaAsy xe) {g)
"L Z09EE PUB §7L09EE UoRoag o) uensind suswied ybnonp ssed Lonerg {g)
‘sjuauasBy Buyeys XeL LOpEE Uoloas o) Juensind sjunows yBnouyl ssegd (i)
"SJUNOWIE 38} SAIENSIURUPE |2OUOISIY LD paseq ‘Ssnusaey XE | SS0IS JO %01°| 20 0} Pelunsse seey sARRNSI|Wpe funa) (g)
unotue |Bnoe 81-Gl A4 UC paskq 'reaf sad 4801 14 J0 SSNLaAS) AIEJLN PEIELINSS SRNIOU| $INUSAIY XB) SSOIT) “8GE'Z9Z'GLZS JO UOHEN|EA PISEaSSE Jgo 4, aseq ssa)
‘uonEn|e S1qexe | SEnke AV [EJUSIERU] AY (BUsWeRY) o} pafidde (S£-FENT A< UBNoI Aousby JSIEA Hasaq J0) B1EI Xe} SPLIGAD SBPNISLI DI} 94011 JO 3181 XEY Uo peseg (2)
“Jayeasel] mout uchenie [enuue %z PALLNESE LIn 'AY [BMDR /L-91 A4 Uo peseg ())

zee'nig's s d yiee 000'01LZ 000'0L2 ZEL'9R0'2 eLi'rez'Z 2€8°£80't 12e'alt 209'75°01 182'7IETITE L 8E-8e
L09'620'9 ¥0'6 889 0SZ'eZ0'L 052°e20'L 158'2Z80', £RE'LBL'Z £28°156 LLF'ELL 125'618°01 €21'90P"G62'L 8eL8
265'v8R'S 189 SI'G 052'v20'L 05z've0's 2r8'806'9 SFEZLL'E ¥59°'626 L19'01L 925°150°0L Z50'900'022"  I€9E
L18'812'G '8 59'g 052'210'L 082°£10'L 199'192'9 Z86'820'7 616°206 BEE'Z01 SOSZLe' £26'€0L'5Y2") 9e5E
239'v11'9 a5's 59’9 Q05°290°L 005°280' 081282, 0/Z'440'C ¥80'880°1 Z59'SLL ¥BL'EL50L 691'069'022' L SE-VE
¥i2'6k8'e 681 65 005'ZHE’L Q0GZrE'L PLLLEL'L irL'SE6'L €BE'ZS6 85LZLL 805'05Z°0L 890'65L°961'L YEEE
€96'¥BL'S 6l°L 59'g 05Z'sve'L 08Z'ste' L EL20P0L ZBP'ZLE'L £9/'626 916'60L S8E'766'5 Zee'eRZ'ELL L £EZE
€80'sL's 6r £6°¢ 000'GSL'} 000'8G4'L £89°168'9 0Eg'zEN' 919'/08 £EL'Z0L TTE'BEL'S 0LO'68T 051’} Ze-e
o1e've6'y e8y £8E 082'184't 0s2'19.') sen'sbLg LEL'YSL'L ZZ0'ger £0¥'F0L LT 16Y's oeo'szL'Lzi') bE-0E
¥oO'ErB'Y oLv SLe 0gz'09l'L 05Z09L'L P0E"008's zo1'229'L TEL'YOR 9zL'L0} 996'L¥Z'8 969'919'601'L 0E-6Z
ZoL'se9'r 8P 99°¢ 0s'09L"L 0s.'09L't ZLE'6FP'D §Z5'919't 626'cr8 G)1'66 025'600°6 L1E6'IE6'E80') 8C-82
LIT VW'Y iy 17 052'852°L 052'862'L 1256629 960'955°L PL5'628 ££6'96 6ZL'GLLR Z5E'¥80'z90') 82-12
Zre'eee'y oY 15e 082'252°L 05L'Z6L') Z60'Z519 168'96¥') 895'c08 ZL0'vE g2s'ors'e 0E"L¥E'L10"L x4
VG IPTY b e 000'08L°L 000'09.L't 2v5'400'D 69.'8E¢'L 9G6'C8. O5'L6 LLB'L2E'R 1Z6'8Ly'L20" 9252
SEE'LLE'Y SLb ¥E'e 005'¥SLL 005'v82'L GER'SYB'S GZR'Let’l 2ZLY9. 211'68 G0G'1L0L'8 SOL'16€'400') 8242
¥oL'046'E [Tig [ 084'952°L 054'964°) P0B'9ZL'G 966928} 9/0'GkL LrL'og 815'588°L SBE'SSL'186 ¥ZE£2
ovr'ore'L Pl i gl 0SZ'0G6°E 05L'e5L') D0S°€6L'E 969'08G' §92122'1 ¥eE'LZL Liv've 281°€29'2 896505296 £22T
650'¢05"} (3 e8¢’ 00L'¥G8'e 085'18L"L 055'261'2 651'L6¢'s one'iLeE'y ©1Z'604 gzL'28 891'99F'L YOZT'EE0'EVE e
LZE'vRr'L yi: g -1 008'298°c 0G6'85L'L 058'2Z6L'2 VL LEY'S 866'¢0L'L 1£9'085 68962 8e0'zae's Z65'0E}'526 1202
00L'08E"L ba'L ee' 008'sZ6'S 0s1'9eL'L 052'681'2 000'90¢'s EZP'ELL') ©66'595 ¥69'22 L0L'E80"L 221'066"906 0Z-6L
666'VZE'L z9'L el 06p'258'e 051'859'L 00E'Y6L'Z 6b¥' L1 858'290°'y 929°'L55 Zrs'sL 9471689 9’90z 688 618}
892°002°} i85 el 059'058'S 051'659'L 005°181Z 6L¥'150'G S8Z'CL0 BbS'LE5 SEF'SL 089'629°9 GLE'LLLLL8 gLl
666'086 05'L STy 198'0p6'E Lig'srl't 0802612 098126y ¥89'96 BYL'E2S ¥0E'L2 159'igv'a 999°2/9'v58 L1-91
868'Z9Z'6/28 aseq
suogebiQQ  enuoasy U] DU obRianos) spUCq |V UD 3OWIBS 180 29AeS 1990 SRlAeg sjuaied
Siqeeauoyuy 5'l'd 'PIOANg  BOMIBS BT 'SIWd 90ARS gy Buipungey spuog sANUBABY yBnoay) sseqd  ybnauyj seed 5684 senuaray UOHEN|EA, Jeap
Jeyia Joj sjqejieay s afesesa) pepsfold  jaeq (e} ol £10Z{393) LV 8002 xe| Aoymeg uswesBy  uupy AUnoD  Xel ssoup a|qexe}, [eos)4
(z1) '8°( pajoelold G (8) (&) () (@) ()] (v} ® () (§]

(1)

_ SENUBASY JUSLLISIOLY X8| pUR SUDEMNEBA PESSassy Eﬁm_o._n__

123roud INJNL4OTIAIATY dF0HZN
¥ Hqupg SONRIdS LOH 143830 40 ALID 3HL O AONIASY INFW4OTHAIATA
FHL OL ADNIDV "OSSTIONS



STAFF REPORT
TO
DESERT WATER AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

APRIL 18, 2017

RE: RECOMMENDATION OF CONTRACT AWARD FOR CONSTRUCTION
OF THE 2016/2017 REPLACEMENT PIPELINES (W. PASEO EL
MIRADOR, E. PASEO EL MIRADOR, PASATIEMPO RD, LINDA VISTA
RD, BROADMOOR DR, VIA MONTE VISTA, E. CAMINO NORTE, VINE
AVE, STEVENS RD, W. CAMINO NORTE, AND SUNNY DUNES RD)

On April 11, 2017, Desert Water Agency received four bids for the subject project. The bid
amounts and Engineer’s Estimate are as follows:

Contractor Bid Amount
Borden Excavating, Inc. $2,314,777
T.E. Roberts, Inc. $2,614,472
Van Dyke Corporation $2,675,864
Trautwein Construction, Inc. $4,022,445
ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE $3,113,100

Borden Excavating, Inc. submitted the lowest responsive bid for this project. Borden
Excavating, Inc.’s low bid is approximately 11.5% lower than the second low bid from T.E.
Roberts, Inc. Borden Excavating, Inc. is considered a capable contractor with a current Class
A Contractor’s License, #741879.

The 2016/2017 Capital Improvement Budget includes Work Order No. 16-160 in the total
amount of $3,372,600 for project engineering, overheads, construction and inspection.

The bid amount submitted by Borden Excavating includes the installation of approximately
1,000 linear feet of 16" ductile iron pipe within Sunny Dunes Road. As a result of the low bid,
staff anticipates having approximately $600,000 in additional funds remaining. Agency stalff is
exploring the possibility of replacing the main on Saturmino Drive, between Alejo Drive and
Amado Drive. Based on the bid values from Borden, the construction cost estimate for
Saturmino Drive is $480,000 with an estimated inspection cost of $20,000 and additional
Agency labor costs of $33,000. The work will also add 40 working days to the contract.

Staff recommends award of contract for subject work to Borden Excavating, Inc in the amount
of $2,314,777. Based on bidding documents, the original project completion date is
November 17, 2017. If Satumino is added to the project, the completion date will be January
12, 2018.



Cottonwood Rd

LOCATION MAP

NOT TO SCALE
FY 201 6/2017 DWG.BY | DATE | SCALE | W.O.NO.
REPLACEMENT PIPELINES | > [ 217 | NTS. | 16160
— AREAT APPDBY |REVISED | PERMIT | FILE NO.
MK
DESERT WATER AGENCY CHK'D BY SHEET
PALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA DT 10F 4




PROJECT

LOCATION - . .
4 r&m
|- 5 X 5
. 5
i1 j
to Loa A"!..d_‘l-‘\ qu&
| g E%%‘”’*m.
N s )
)
SEER /
;l | Asjo [Rood
- Tdmm|m | & ﬁiﬂgfb 10 QK
' 3 Ilgulla.h
| e
PALM SPRINGS 5
THEDRAT,
CITY
LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE
FY 2016/2017 DWG.BY | DATE | SCALE | W.O.NO.
REPLACEMENT PIPELINES AP:;‘;Y _ Ez;;p Pgﬂ:ﬂfr F‘l‘L’*E‘:‘L
AREA 2 o '
DESERT WATERAGENCY  [chkp By SHEET
PALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA DT 2 OF 4




PROJECT
LOCATION

Vie Monte|Vista

PALM SPRINGS L g
CATHEDRAL
T
LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE
FY 2016/2017 DWG.BY | DATE | SCALE |W.ONO. | |

REPLACEMENT PIPELINES | SER | 217 | NTS. | 16160
: ) : : APPD BY |REVISED | PERMIT | FILE NO.

AREA 3 o
DESERT WATER AGENCY  |chkD BY SHEET
PALM SPRINGS,l CALIFORNIA DT 3 OF 4




FROJECT _
LOCATION

S Riverside Dr

LOCATION MAP

NOT TO SCALE
" FY 2016/2017 DWG.BY | DATE | SCALE | W.O.NO.
REPLACEMENT PIPELINES AP:E’;Y REzzED P:'RLTT :‘L'E‘:‘L
AREA 4 T '
DESERT WATER AGENCY  [crxp By SHEET
PALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA DT 4 OF 4 |




8-D

STAFF REPORT
TO
DESERT WATER AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

APRIL 18, 2017

RE: REQUEST FOR BOARD AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER NEW
CONSERVATION STAGE WITHIN ORDINANCE NO. 65

Background

Desert Water Agency has been in stage four of its Water Shortage Contingency Plan
since June of 2015. The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) enacted
drought emergency regulations, which were in effect from June 2015 until April 7, 2017.

In February 2017 when the SWRCB extended the drought emergency, they indicated
that they would reassess the conditions this May. The Governor ended the drought
emergency on April 7 while simultaneously announcing the final draft of “Making
Conservation a California Way of Life” via Executive Order B-40-17.

Executive Order B-40-17 (issued April 7, 2017)

Ended
SWRCB emergency regulations (stress test} placed on agencies in most of CA

Retains
monthly reporting requirement

prohibition on watering during or 48 hours after rainfall
prohibition on hosing hardscape

prohibition on watering turf in public street medians

Next steps

Given the end of emergency restrictions, staff is asking the Board to evaluate its
conservation stage as described in Ordinance No. 65. The Agency is currently in stage
four. Under the existing language of Ordinance No. 65, stages two through five must be
prompted by restrictions form the SWRCB or other regulatory body, or by threatened or
existing water supply shortage that could prevent the Agency from meeting the water
demands of its customers.

Page 1 of 4



The Agency may no longer meet any of the above criteria. Despite the fact that the
Agency has a conservation target, it is not due to any impending shortage, but to bolster
long-term sustainability.

Consetvation impact

Desert Water Agency’s cumulative savings since entering stage four is 24 percent. If
you look at the period in which DWA asked customers to save 10-13 percent compared
to 2013 (June 2016 to present), the cumulative savings is more than 21 percent. Since
the current target is in place for the purposes of long-term sustainability, staff does not
recommend eliminating the target.

Process

The Agency is required to hold a public hearing to move from stage four to any stage
other than stage one. If the Board decided to enter stage two or three, a public hearing
would be needed and the language to Ordinance No. 65 may need to be altered. A
public hearing will have to be properly noticed, including newspaper publication in
advance of the hearing. If the Board moves from a stage four, we will notify customers
in a newspaper pursuant to Ordinance No. 65. We wouid also broadly notify our
customers about this change.

Stage one

Would still be restricted

+ Runoff

Washing hardscape or exterior surfaces, except to protect public health
Unreasonable use/water waste

Irrigating within 48 hours of rain

Washing vehicles without shutoff nozzle

+ + + +

Would no longer be restricted

- Day of week watering

— Time of day watering

— Watering right-of-ways (parkways)

- Hestaurants providing water upon request only

— Commercial car washes to use recycled water

— Use of decorative water features (unless recirculating)
- Drip irrigation/micro-irrigation on newly built homes

Page 2 of 4



Stage two

Would still be restricted

+

+ + + + + 4+

Runoff

Washing hardscape or exterior surfaces, except to protect public health
Unreasonable use/water waste

Irrigating within 48 hours of rain

Washing vehicles without shutoff nozzle

Time of day watering restricted to before 7 a.m. and after 7 p.m.
Restaurants providing water without request

Would no longer be restricted

Day of week watering

Watering right-of-ways (parkways)

Commercial car washes to use recycled water

Use of decorative water features (unless recirculating)
Drip irrigation/micro-irrigation on newly built homes

Stage three

Would still be restricted

+

+ 4+ 4+ + + + + o+ o+ o+

Runoff

Washing hardscape or exterior surfaces, except to protect public health
Unreasonable use/water waste

Irrigating within 48 hours of rain

Washing vehicles without shutoff nozzle

Time of day watering restricted to before 7 a.m. and after 7 p.m.
Day of week watering restricted to no more than four days per week
Restaurants providing water without request

Commercial car washes to use recycied water

Use of decorative water features (unless recirculating)

Drip irrigation/micro-irrigation on newly built homes

Would no longer be restricted

Watering right-of-ways (parkways)
Monday, Wednesday, Friday only

Page 3 of 4



Stage four

Would still be restricted

+

+ 4+ 4+ + + 4+ +++ o+

Runoff

Washing hardscape or exterior surfaces, except to protect public health
Unreasonable use/water waste

Irrigating within 48 hours of rain

Washing vehicles without shutoff nozzle

Time of day watering restricted to before 7 a.m. and after 7 p.m.

Day of week watering restricted toc Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays
Restaurants providing water without request

Commercial car washes to use recycled water

Use of decorative water features (unless recirculating)

Drip irrigation/micro-irrigation on newly built homes

Watering medians and right-of-ways (parkways)

Stage five

+

Stage 4 plus water allocations and penalties for exceeding allocations

Staff recommendation

Authorize Agency to transition into conservation stage one within Ordinance No. 65, but
continue to ask customers to reduce use by 10 to 13 percent. Customers would be able
to water any day or time and water waste infractions would still be enforced. Staff will
continue to compare monthly conservation against the 10 to 13 percent target and
present that information to the Board of Directors in the monthly production report.

Staff would also ask the Board to allow staff to remove any pending penalties and

appeals based solely on time of day and day of week watering.

Page 4 of 4



8-E

STAFF REPORT
TO
DESERT WATER AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

April 18, 2017

In response to Board Member interest the Agency recently became a
member of the California Special District Association. The Association is
having its Legislative Conference “Legislative Days” in Sacramento on May
16-17, 2017. May 16" is a Tuesday and a DWA board meeting day and
therefore is an inhibitor to attending the entire conference. However, it
would be advantageous to attend at least part of this conference if the
Board wishes to become active within this association.

If any Board Members wish to attend a portion or all of this conference,
Staff requests authorization to add this conference to the list of conferences
approved by the Agency for cost reimbursement.



California Spacial Districts Association PRSRT STD
1112 Straet, Suite 200 U.S. Postage
Sacramsnto, CA B5814 PAID
Pormit No, 316
A proud California Specia Districes Aliiunce partner: Sacramento, CA

\ SPECIAL DISTRICTS

“ e LEGISLATIVE

~ Mav16 17 2017

IS &7

Join movers and shakers
from all over California o1 JEAUERCERAEAAEE
THE legistative conference o1
special districls. This evenl  [gop anany | REGISTRATION
provides local governmen + Pemile in rfrashents s netwrting apporuniies
lcaders the opponunity | 5000-1E15a, | WELCOME - Day ore officlaly bagins

o ment withand oducate | 1018-11M0sm. | LEGISLATORS PANEL
thezir ieg-sl atars abaut the ' Partigipats in audience O ard A with key legistators forused on local govemment poficies

sianifican! contti M5 am~i2pm ; LEGISLATOR OF THEYEAR
'scgmlu_arn rmatr:pubnns Hoor legicathve Shawpion or special dstricts
special districts maks in ther e T T
communities and thioughout | ' 2005, Laarm the lasues from CSBA'S lobbyist
the stale. (zmesonpn | LEGWANVEORICEVSTS ' - :
: Attond pre-a:angad visits 1o Ingishative oifices o soivocate 95 groop ontha top issups fating special distriots

EARLY BIRD DISCOUNT!  ; 500-630pn. | HOSTED LEGISLATIVE RECEPTION
] Rub elhows in o cessaal snuironment witk legistators ard Capitol statt

Register today at, .
lagiclativedays.csdanst
FA5E30am, DISYRICT NETWORKS GAFE
Enjoy breakfast with your leca! netwerks public o#fairs Eald soordinitors, CSDA Boand Membess, and Relow special
: Histictioaters i
' ga0-gaE am, WELCOME - Dy oo eificiely baging
" BES-E45am. KEYNDTE SPEAKER N . o .
Shornton Gmnt Seoramanto Hotel _ Hear foom a statewide oficial about the batest opportunities and challenges facing spaual districts in California
1230, Syeet DT am | POUCY PANEL g )
Sacraraenin, CA 85814 Whats siet for special dizicts fullowing the Litle Hoover Commission raporon speslel distrits due ut in March?
. i 10-1130am | AWARDSAND LERISLARVE PRIDRITIES OUTLOOK
:::B“zsm ma%’;!‘_mMm i Recojrie the good work of your pescs and hear concluding remarks o CSDAX legislwine priorities
rasarvation cut-off Aprit 14,

W @sPeciaLDISTRICT FACEBODK COM/SPECIALDISTRICT



STAFF REPORT
TO
DESERT WATER AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

APRIL18, 2017

RE: MARCH 2017 WATER USE REDUCTION FIGURES

Desert Water Agency and its customers achieved a 23.6 percent reduction in potable
water production during March 2017 compared to the same month in 2013 — the
baseline year used by the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) to
measure statewide conservation achievements. Desert Water Agency’s cumulative
water savings June 2015 through January 2017 is 24% percent. DWA reponts its
production to the state on a monthly basis.

r

Savings and Targets

== Percent saved Cumulative Restrictions
1
40 39
36% 32% 10-13%
| 33
39 29 28
o e 245 93" 23.6
21 w22 21
e 18.5
15
, 95 10
| E
| | I
{ : A N
| '\‘?"’q;'\‘,"q,'xf’é_,'\‘,’"\:s‘?d\‘,”«»“"o,'»b‘:\?’*:»“’_\:@é@'\‘P'\3"@'\3"\3’:\3’0'\',\'\'r\
] FYFRFTE FFEE LS ¥ - & & F &L

Staff is also tracking the water use compared to the threshold in the rate study
regarding the proposed drought surcharge. The first trigger for the Board to consider
action would be at use 10% below April 2015 — March 2016 levels. This trigger was met
for January through March.

DWA is asking its customers to save 10-13% compared to 2013 to help achieve long-
term sustainability. The cumulative savings beginning in June of 2016 when we put our
10-13% target in place is 21%.

Below is additional information reported to the State Board for December 2016.

Page 1 of 2



March 2017 water production 1,517.3 AF
March 2013 water production 1,986.4 AF
Percent changed in March per drought surcharge baseline 10.5%
Quantity of potable water delivered for all commercial, industrial, | 532.5 AF
and institutional users for the reporting month

The percentage of the Total Monthly Potable Water Production | 64.5%
going to residential use only for the reporting month

Population (inclusive of seasonal residents) 105,910
Estimated R-GPCD 97.1

How many public complaints of water waste or violation of [ 10
conservation rules were received during the reporting month?

How many contacts (written/ verbal) were made with customers for | 23

actual/ alleged water waste or for a violation of conservation rules?

How many formal warning actions (e.g.: written notifications, | 19
warning letters, door hangers) were issued for water waste or for a

violation of conservation rules?

How many penaities were issued for water waste or for a violation | 19

of conservation rules?

Comments: The Agency’s service area is highly seasonal making population analysis a
complex task. The State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) analyzes data on
a per capita basis. Historically, DWA has submitted data based on the permanent
population of the service area; however that data does not accurately reflect water use in
DWA’s service area which has a highly seasonal population. Based on local data, the
correct population is higher than previously reported. The Residential Gallons Per Capita
Per Day (R-GPCD) is being submitted using the corrected population.

DWA would like it noted that the amount of fresh water outflow to the ocean during the
month of March was 8,862,700 acre feet.

Additionally, since it began recycling water Desert Water Agency has reclaimed 90,788
acre feet. If our recycled water production for March was taken into consideration against
our potable production, the conservation achieved would have been several percentage
points higher.

Page 2 of 2




9-B

STAFF REPORT TO
DESERT WATER AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

APRIL 18, 2017

RE: DRAFT GROUNDWATER REPLENISHMENT ASSESSMENT ENGINEERING
SURVEY AND REPORTS FOR WHITEWATER RIVER, MISSION CREEK AND
GARNET HILL SUBBASINS

Section 15.4(b) of Desert Water Agency Law, which pertains to replenishment
assessments, provides that:

"By May 1 of each year the Board shall cause to be prepared and presented
to it an engineering survey and report concerning the groundwater supplies
within the Agency. Such report shall include the condition of such
groundwater supplies, the need for replenishment, and recommendations for
any replenishment program, including the source and amount of
replenishment water and the cost of purchasing, transporting and spreading
such water. In connection with any proposed replenishment program, the
report shall describe the area or areas benefited, either directly or indirectly,
the amount of water production in each such area during the prior year, and
shall recommend the amount of assessment to be levied upon all production
within such area or areas of benefit."

Section 15.4(c) provides that:

"If the Board determines that funds should be raised by a replenishment
assessment, it shall call a public hearing, and shall publish notice at least 10
days in advance thereof pursuant to Section 6061 of the Government Code.
Notice shall also be mailed by the Agency to all producers as disclosed by
the records of the Agency who may be affected by the recommended
assessment. Failure of any affected producers to receive such notice shall
not affect the validity of any subsequent replenishment assessment. The
notice shall contain a description of each area of benefit, the amount of each
recommended replenishment assessment, and an invitation to all interested
parties to attend and be heard in support of or in opposition to the proposed
assessment. The notice shall also state that a copy of the engineering report
is available for inspection at the office of the Agency."



Consulting Engineer Krieger & Stewart has prepared a Draft Engineer's Report on
Groundwater Replenishment and Assessment Program for Desert Water Agency
2017/2018, which is enclosed herewith. This draft is presented today for discussion
purposes only. A final report will be presented at a public meeting set for May 16, 2017
and a determination made that funds should be raised by a replenishment assessment for
Board acceptance. Staff will request authorization to set a public hearing for the June 6,
2017 Board meeting. A Notice of Public Hearing will be published in The Public Record on
May 23, 2017 and a Notice of Public Hearing will be sent to all producers (over 10 acre
feet production) who will be affected by the recommended assessment.

DWA's proposed replenishment assessment rate for 2017/2018 is $120.00 per acre foot
for Whitewater River, Mission Creek and Garnet Hill Subbasins.

CVWD's proposed replenishment assessment rate for 2017/2018 is $189.28 per acre foot
for Whitewater River Subbasin.

CVWD's proposed replenishment assessment rate for 2017/2018 is $135.52 per acre foot
for Mission Creek River Subbasin.

Due to recent dramatic increases in the charges for imported water, replenishment costs
have risen significantly. Delta related charges have risen more than 20% since 2015. This
level of spending is expected to continue and increase steadily into the future.
Conservation has reduced replenishing assessment revenue by approximately 20%
annually. What the long term residual level of conservation will be now that the state
drought restrictions are lifted is difficult to determine. However, for this report we are
expecting conservation to continue at a level of at least 10% using 2014 water production
as a baseline.

The 5 year rate increase adopted by the Board in 2010 did not anticipate the current Delta
charge increases nor the current level of increased water conservation. In 2010 Delta
charges had been projected to decrease in the future allowing for the full recovery of costs
through the replenishment assessment charge, instead Delta Charges increased. In order
to make up for the shortfall in the assessments collected the State Water Project reserve
account is being used to make up the difference.

The 5 year rate study completed in 2016 and the subsequent Prop 218 approved rates
have taken into account Deita charge increases and increased conservation. The Rate
Study incorporated the proposed replenishment rates taken from the 2016/2017 Engineers
Report on Groundwater Replenishment and Assessment.

The current estimated effective Table A Assessment Rate has been calculated to be
$158/AF. The proposed assessment rate is $120/AF and is intended to stabilize water
rates. We will continue to rely on using our State Water Project reserve account to make
up the difference and gradually increase the replenishment assessment over a short
number of years such that it will ultimately cover each year's charges for imported water
with no further short fall accrual.

2



S-B

Copies of the DRAFT
Engineer’s Reports on the

2017/2018
Groundwater Replenishment
Assessment Program for

Mission Creek Subbasin
Whitewater River Subbasin
Garnet Hill Subbasin

are available for review
upon request




